
PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21, 2023 

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public 

Session) Meeting 

Location: - Electronic Participation Conducted Online via Microsoft Teams & in person 
at Town Council Chambers 

Conference ID: 682 311 813# 

Telephone No: 1-289-801-5774 

Date/Time: - Tuesday, Nov. 21, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

Invited Guests: lnsp. Mike Di Pasquale (New Dufferin Detachment Commander) 
Staff Sgt. John Buligan 
Staff Sergeant Corrie Trewartha 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order

1.1 Welcome to new Inspector Mike Di Pasquale. Inspector Di Pasquale began his

career with the Ontario Provincial Police in 2002 and has worked frontline law 

enforcement roles at Nottawasaga Detachment, Port Credit Detachment, 

Aurora Detachment, Toronto Detachment, as well as on the HSD Highway 

Enforcement Team. Following promotion to the rank of Inspector in May of 

2021, he was assigned as the Commander to Queen's Park Detachment. 

2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest and

Preliminary Matters

Recommendation: 

Motion that the Board discuss any preliminary matters. 

3. Approval of Agenda

Recommendation: 

Motion that the Board discuss and approve the Agenda for the Nov. 21, 2023, 

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting. 



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21, 2023 

4. In-Camera Meeting (Board plus invited guests only)

Recommendation: Convene into In-Camera Session. 

Motion that at [insert time] the Board convene into the In-Camera Session of this 

meeting under Part Ill, Section 35(4) of the Police Services Act. 

5. Public Session

Recommendation: Convene into Public Session. 

Motion that at [insert time] the Board reconvene into the Public Session of this meeting. 

6. Inspector Di Pasquale to present, (see attached OPP Orangeville

PSB Q3 Report). Inspector Di Pasquale will also provide an update

on the following topics.

6.1 Status update on OPP Strategic Plan and Dufferin Action Plan see

item 6.1 of the Sept. 19/23 Regular (Public Session) Board meeting 

minutes. 

6.2 Status update on Dufferin Action Plan - see item 6.2 of the Sept. 

19/23 Regular (Public Session) Board meeting minutes (OPSB 

Business Plan/Action Plan to be considered by the Board per 

Adequacy Standards Regulation s.30). 

6.3 Coffee with a Cop - (see attached ad "Coffee with a Cop" and 

picture with Vice-Chair Mcsweeney and Dufferin Detachment 

Senior Officers). 

6.4 Operation Impact - (see attached email Operations Impact Oct. 6-9) 

Board Review and Discussion: 

• Inspector Di Pasquale and Chair Taylor will provide the Board with an update on

the above outlined topics.

Recommendation: 

Motion that the Board receive the above update. 

2 



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21,2023

7. Grant Update - Executive Assistant Archer to provide update on
current grants.

7.1 Mobile Grisis Response Team (MCRT) Enhancement Grant
2023- 2024. (See attached email MCRT Enhancement Grant)
Mary Lou Archer facilitated application of this grant on behalf of
the OPP. Application was made on June 30,2023, to receive
funds to support the salaries of both a fulltime and part-time
crisis nurses on the MCRT team. On Oct. 6, 2023, email
notification was received advising an allocation of $207,850.64
in 2023-24, has been approved.

7.2 Gommunity Safety and Policing Grant, payment notification
of CSP grant was received for $112,308.09. (See attached
email "payment notification" and "TPON").

7.3 Grant Application Policy - To ensure institutional memory
Exec. Assistant Archer prepare a policy that can become a
governance document in the future. (See attached policy -
Grant Writing for Community Safety Programs - Policy No:
D3(v))

Board review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update and approve policy D3(v)

8. Review Post- September 19, 2023, and Pre-November 21,2023,
Meeting Service Standards (Vice-Chair McSweeney to lead - see
attached September 2023 and November 2023 Service Standards)

Board Review and Discussion:

Report on post-September 19,2023, meeting and pre-November 21,2023, meeting
Service Standards

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above attachments and reports.

3



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21,2023

9. Board Member Glaims for Special Remuneration (claims attached)
per the Board's Special Meeting and Assigned Work
Remuneration/Expense Reimbursement Policy - Remuneration
Approval

Board Review and Discussion:

Total Special Remuneration Claims Submitted ($t,765.00)

. October 10, 2023, Meeting with OPP to review Orangeville PSB Governance
Project. - Vice-Chair Mcsweeney and Executive Asst. Archer ($2001

. October 17,2023, Meeting with Orangeville CAO, David Smith to review
Orangeville PSB Governance Project - Chair Taylor, Vice-Ghair McSweeney
and Executive Asst. Archer ($3001

. October 18, 2023, Police Services Board Members Community of Practice -
Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Chair McSweeney
($tool

. October 25, 2023, Police Services Board Members Community of Practice -
Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Ghair McSweeney
($1oo)

o November 1 ,2023, Police Services Board Members Community of Practice

- Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Chair
McSweeney ($100)

. November 8, 2023, Police Services Board Members Community of Practice

- Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Chair
McSweeney ($100)

. November 15, 2023, Police Seruices Board Members Community of Practice

- Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Chair
McSweeney ($100)

. November 17,2023, Joint Meeting of the Dufferin County s. 10 Police
Services Boards - Vice-Chair McSweeney ($1001

. Timesheet from Executive Assistant Archer - Oct. 31,2023 -for focused
work on the GSP Grant - Yr. 2 lnterim report and writing policy grant
writing ($665.00)

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board approve the above special remuneration claims/timesheet and
direct the Executive Assistant to submit same to the Town for payment.

4



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21,2023

10. Zone 5 Sept 12123 meeting review (see attached word docs -
Sept. 12,2023, Minutes, Zone 5 directory, - revised Sept' 18, 2023,
Agenda Dec. 12, PDF lnspector General Presentation) - Vice Chair
McSweeney to provide update.

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from Vice-Chair McSweeney and the above
documents.

11. Action Register Update (see attachment - PSB Action Register
as of 31OCT23)

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attachment and update

12. Section 10 Board Governance Framework Reform Project - Vice
- Chair McSweeney will provide an update on the following:

12.1 Meeting with Town CAO, David Smith on (see attached Minutes of Review
of Board Policies D3(p) (Business Planning) and D3(r) (lnformation
Sharing) with David Smith 17OCT23)

12.1.1 David Smith to provide Councilwith recommendations
relating to the Board's request that Council co-sign Board Policies
D3(p) and D3(r).

12.2 Consultation with OPP on Board Policies (see attached Minutes from

Consultation with OPP re Board Policies 10OCT23)

12.3 Revised Policy D3(t) Board General Service Standards Guideline and
Annual Workplan (see attached Policy D3(t) and Appendix A - Annual
Workplan).

12.4 New Policy D3(v) Grant Writing Policy see attached D3(v) policy.

12.5 PSB Logo Revision for consideration in conjunction with the expected April
2024 CSPA Regulations in force date (See attached OPP Detachment
Logo Mock-up)

5



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21,2023

Board Review and Discussion:

o Next Steps lnclude:
Phase 1

o Final review by Vice-Chair and EA to catch format errors and typos etc.
plus add attachments and to revise based on input as per 3 below.

o t"-1' tF",::tr#i"'#tJt"t$&;,:, 

to the Board by the Detachment
Commander (D3(q)); and

. Protocolfor lnformation Sharing (D3(r)).

o Council designate (David Smith) to report to Council per item 12.1 above.
o Board to continue work on service standards (D3(t)) implementation/work

plan per item 12.3 above.
o Once adopted Board to roll out to OAPSB/Ministry as Orangeville's best

practices police service oversight governance model.
o Also share with Zone 5 and any interested s.10 or s.31 police services

board.
o Per Policy D3(0 Board to decide what gets posted on Board website for

increased public transparency - see item 13 below.
Phase 2

o Begin the work to revise the Governance Framework to reflect the new
CSPA and regulations expected to come into force in April 2024 - note the
ORR website contains the CSPA legislation and all regulations released to
date for public information/consultation.

o Any other steps the Board determines necessary.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from Vice-Chair McSweeney and approve the
new Board Governance Framework, including all attached policies and bylaws, and the

next steps described above.

13. Board Website Gontent

Board Review and Discussion:

The Board to discuss posting the following website content in addition to that currently
posted:

. All Board governance material, including by-laws, memos, policies and protocols,

except to the extent any such material may from time to time be determined by

the Board to be confidential/privileged or contain sensitive in-camera information.

Recommendation:

6



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21,2023

Motion that the Board approve posting the above listed website content.

14. Report from ln-Camera Session

Board Review and Discussion: Report on:

o Board of Education Trustee discussion - Chair Taylor
. OPP Transition Contract - Chair Taylor
o Board Appointments - Vice-Chair McSweeney

o Provincial Vacancy - unlikely that vacancy will be filled before April2024
o *"Y o5|"ffi'ffiffill 

ZZii :,ilffi[:,tif'?1ffi 2024
implementation by Council

. Revised public notice prepared
. Community lssues

o 3td Ave - Member Post
o Project Lifesaver - Vice-Chair McSweeney
o Rotary Park - Chair Taylor
o ODSS concerns of Noel Ramsey - Chair Taylor
o Townline concerns - Chair TaYlor
o Mental Health issues - Member Post
o Orangeville Bypass speeding - Chair Taylor

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above updates.

15. PSB Website Review - M. Archer to provide update on
discussions with the Town Gommunications staff.

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive update from M. Archer.

16. August 21123 Greelman delegation to AG - as a follow-up to item
number 14 on the Sept. 19, 2023, Regular Public minutes. Update to
be provided by Chair Taylor - (see attached - Letter Supporting
Greelman AG Delegation)

Board Review and Discussion:

7



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21,2023

. Next Steps - Letter to be sent. Chair Taylor and Member Post will discuss this
with Council to see if Council wishes to also send a supporting letter.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive and approve the attached letter and update from Chair
Taylor.

17. False Alarm Reporting - (see attached 4 - false alarm word docs.
Alarms Sept. 1 - 15 2023, Alarms Sept. 16 - 30,2023 (sorted by
loc.), Alarms Oct. 1 - 15 2023, Alarms Oct. 16-31 ,2023,

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above reports

18. Mandatory Police Services Board Training - Vice Chair
McSweeney to provide update (see attached email "fwd. OAPSB
Training Gommunity of Practice" and OAPSB response from Vice-
Chair McSweeney "re OAPSB Training Community of Practice")

Board Review and Discussion

Under the CSPA training is mandatory for all policing boards. Vice-Chair McSweeney is
part of an ad hoc committee assisting SOLGEN in developing the mandatory training
modules expected to be rolled out in early 2024. ln addition to the mandatory training
modules, the OAPSB is expected to develop supplementaltraining resources.

Recommendation

Motion that the Board receive the update provided by Vice-Chair McSweeney

19. Joint Dufferin County Section 10 Police Services Boards
Meeting - November 17,2023 - Vice - Chair McSweeney to report
on. (See attached Nov. 17_23 Joint PSB Agenda Package)

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

B



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21,2023

Motion that the Board receive the attached agenda and the report from Vice - Chair
McSweeney.

20 Gommunity Awareness lnitiative (see item 6 of June 21,2023,
Regular ln-Camera Meeting Minutes) - Ghair Taylor to provide
update on the following next steps:

Board Review and Discussion

. Posting of content of letter on the OPSB website

. Prioritization of recipients to receive the letter directly by email.

. Chair Taylor and Member Post will bring forward to a Council meeting to raise
public awareness.

Recommendation:

Motion that the above update be received

21. Approval of Public Session Meeting Minutes (see attached Sept.
19_2021 Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes)

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular
(Public Session) Meeting held on Sept. 19,2023, be approved.

22. Question Period

23. Presentations

24. Delegations

25. Gorrespondence

I

26. Reports



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda November 21,2023

27. New Business

28. Adjournment

Recommendation:

Motion that the meeting be adjourned at [enter time]

Confirmation of Date and Time of Next Regular (Public Session) Meeting - January 16,

2024, at 5:00 p.m.

10



,�, 

0.PP

Dufferin Ontario Provincial Police 

Town of Orangeville 
Police Services Board Report 

21 November 2023 

Detachment Commander's Report 

It is my pleasure to provide this report to the Town of Orangeville Police Services 
Board. The Detachment Personnel are committed to providing a professional 

olicin service that addresses identified communi needs and concerns. 

THE PROMISE OF THE OPP 

OPP Vision 

OPP Mission 

Safe Communities ... A Secure Ontario. 

To serve our province by protecting its citizens, upholding the law, and 
preserving public safety. 

OPP Values 

Serving with PRIDE, PROFESSIONALISM, & HONOUR 

Interacting with RESPECT, COMPASSION, & FAIRNESS 

Leading with INTEGRITY, HONESTY, & COURAGE 

Always doing the right things for the right reasons. 



Police Services Board Report for Town of Orangeville
2023lJul to 2023/Sep

Public Complaints
Policy 0

Service 0

Conduct 4

Date information collected from ProfessionalStandards Bureau Commander Reports: 2023-t0-3L
Data Source
Ontario Provincial Police, Professional Standards Bureau Commander Repofts
- Includes all public policy, service and conduct complaints submitted to the Office of the Independent Police Review Director
(orPRD)

Secondary Employment

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N10 - OMNGEVILLE

Report Generated by:
Glazier, Jo Anne

Repoft Generated on:
Oct 31, 2023 10:49:15 AM

PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300



Report Gontent Last Updated
2023110128

Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

Report generated by:
Glazier, Jo Anne

Report generated on:
OcI31,2023 10:47:10AM

Page 1 of 10

0 0.015.8 15.8 00 I

18 15.8 284.4205.4J 63 13 15.8

3 15.8 47.43 '15.8 47.4J 11

15.8 15.800.0 il I0

15.831.6I 0 I 15.81 2 15.8

1 '15.8 15.815.8 15.8 II1 I

15.81 15.82 15.8 31.6 00

20 15.8 316.015.8 489,8 8I 31

60 15,8 948.015.8 116s2tf 2224 74

I 15.8 15.80 0.01 00

1 15.8 15.82 15.8 31.6 01

0 0.0'l 15.8 15.8 00

1 '15.8 15.80 00.00

'15.8 31.647.4J 2 22 3 15.8

I 15.8 15.82 15.80

15.8 1 10.6

31.6 0

20.00 0

0.000 1 15.8 15.8 0

1 15.8 15.800il I0 0

2 15.8 31.60.0I 00 0

20 15.8 316.045 15.8 711.0] 710

15.8 47.415,8 2 30 1 15.8

16 15.8 252.8I 15.8 142.2 4]5

4 15.8 63.215.8 63.2 1I1 4

647.841 15.838 15.8 600.4 toil14

0 0.015.8 15.8 0II I



Report Content Last Updated:
2023t10128

Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

Report generated by:
Glazier, Jo Anne

Report generated on:
Oct31,2023 10:47:10 AM

Page 2 of 10

I

1

15.8

ffi$WgE!
6.4

15.8

W
6.4

1 15.8 15.8

0.0

0

0
W

0

16 6.4 102.46.4 275.2] 617 43

6.4 6.46.4 0 11 1 6.4

2 6.4 12.81 6.4 6.4 10

6.4 12.80oI 1 20 0

5 6.4 32.04 5 6.4 32.O 5

0 0.01 6.4 6.4 00

12.86.4I 1 2 6.41 1 6.4

2 6.4 12.80 ,| 6.4 26.4

3 6.4 19.20.0 20 0

11 6.4 70.44 18 6.4 115.2 4

3 6.4 19.26.4 32.0- 00 5

2 6.4 12.80.0. 10 0

0 0.01 6.4 6.4 0I1

0.06.4 6.4 0I 00 1

115.218 6.46 21 6.4 134.4 6I
2 6.4 12.82 6.4 12.8 0I1

25.64 6.45 7 6.4 44.8 2I
2 6.4 12.86.4 12.8 20 2

1 6.4 6.42 6.4 12.8 00

43 6.4 275.235 6.4 16224.014

134.489.6 4 21 6.44 14 6.4

0 0.0I 6.4 6.4 00



Report Content Last Updatedr
2023110128

Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

Report generated by:
Glazier, Jo Anne

Report generated on:
Oct 31 , 2023 1 0:47:1 0 AM

Page 3 of 10

41 6.4 262.414 ao 6.4 11249.6

67 6.4 428.840 114 6.4 21729.6

32.019.2 2 5 6.43 3 6.4

2 6.4 12.80 0.0 2I
B 6.4 51.220 6.4 12B.oJ 50

12 6.4 76.82 7 6.4 44.8 4r
6.4 57.66.4 134.4 4] 9B 21

5 6.4 32.01 5 6.4 32.0 2I
4 6.4 25.63 6.4 19.2 0I

115.26.4 102.4 7il 18 6.416

zo 6.4 166.412 33 6.4 211.2 10J
15.2 0f 0 0.01 3 6.4

6.4 0f 2 6.4 12.80 1 6.4

24 6.4 153.617 6.4 1os.s - '105

12.8 1I 2 6.4 12.8I 2 6.4

2 6.4 12.80 0.0 1I
6.4 12.80.0 2 20 0

0 0.00 1 6.4 64I 0

25.66.4 32.0f 4 4 6.43

505.6 24f 76 6.4 486.430 79 6.4

6.4 38.4o 6.4 38.4 21

0 0.00 1 6.4 64f 0

6.456.4

6.4

64.0

134.4

1

4 13 6.4

4 10

21

32.0

83.2



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

0.0

Report generated by:
Glazier, Jo Anne

0 2 7.5

Report generated on:
Oct 31 , 2023 10:47:1 0 AM

Page 4 of 10

Report Content Last Updated:
2023t10t28

0 00.00

00.00

0.0

1

2

00 I 7.5 7.5 0

6 7.5 45.07.5 22.5 21 3

2 7.5 15.00 0 0.0 1

1 7.5 7.510.00

0.07.5 0 00 1 7.5

2 7.5 15.01 7.5 7.5 20

0.07.5 7.5 0 00 1

0 0.00 2 7.5 15.0 0

0 0.07.5 15.02

21 7.5 157.510 zo 7.5 195.0 5

2 7.5 15.03 7.5 222.5I

7.5 15.07.5 15.0 0 20 2

1 7.5 7.50 0.0 00

7.57.5 15.0 0 1 7.50 2

217.5307.5I I 29 7.5't6 41 7.5

o 7.5 22.53 7.5 22.52

5 7.5 37.50 1 7.5 75J 2

7.50 0 7.5

0.01 1 7.5 7.5

0.0 0

0

0.0

1

0

I 7.5 7.500

'15.0
0



Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

2 68.0 408.0 4

68.00

Report Content Last Updated:
2023110128

68.0

Report generated by:
Glazier, Jo Anne

272.O

0.0

Report generated on:
Oc|31,2023 10:47:10AM

Page 5 of 10

1 7.51 7.5 7.5 1il0

0

7.5

0.01 7.5 7.5I 0I

27 7.5 202.5I 22 7.5 10165.0 tr
7.5 15.010.0 20

15.00.0 0 2 7.5

0

0 0

0 0.0I 7.5 7.5 01

030.0 0 0.01 4 7.5

I 7.5 7.50 0.0 00

7.51 7.50 0 00.0

2 7.5 15.00 3 7.5 22.5 0

0.07.5 7.5 0 00 1

I

1

7.5

lI#ffii#w#
,,;:+':il:\ I:.J.

7.1

7.5

7.1

0

0

0

i{:a
0

I1i:aa:::::::,:-i::5;,;

0.0

0.0 0

0 0.01 5 7.1

5 7.1 35.57.1 21.3

35.5 0

0

0.0 1 2 7.1 14.20

3

0

7.1 7.11 7.1 7.1 0] 11

0 0.01 1 7.1 0I
12

26 7.1

68.0

184.6

816.0

10

4

20

7 68.0

7.1

7.1 12142.O

476.O 5

4 68.0

0

6

0



Report Content Last Updated
2023110128

Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

Report generated by
Glazier, Jo Anne

Report generated on:
OcI31,2023 10:47:10AM

Page 6 of 10

1 68.0 68.00 0.0 00

I

70

68.0

FJ,:t:i.i:t:::t:it::,:,rL.1!

ffiffi*g:-?*
3.4

68.0

238.0

0

50 3.4

0.0

170.0

0

20

0

=.li!;jj!.li.::::::,6'24

111 3.4 377.43.4 775.2] 4888 228

47.614 3.44 16 3.4 54.4 7

I 3.4 27.23.4 51 .0B 15

139.4 13 42 3.4 142.841 3.413

'13 3.4 44.217 3.4 57.8 65

26 3.4 88.481.6 6I 24 3.4

24 3.4 81.625 3.4 85.0 510

0.03.4J 0 00 1 3.4

3.4

Xlti'ti#,+t*:4.

3,8

183.6

7.6

15374.0

3.8 2

54

''EH:"ii,,,4

2

34

0

110

ffi$
1

3.4

WEtiffi
3.8

110.21479.8 29 3.87 21 3.8

b 3.8 22.83.8 26.6J 40 7

64.65s.2J I 17 3.814 3.87

34.2o 3.88 3.8 30.4J 7J

6 3.8 22.83.8 1e.o il 3I 5

o 3.8 22.84 3.8 15.2 2l2

0 0.01 3.8 3.8I 00

3.8 3.80.0 0

=

10 0

250 3.8 950.03.8 931.0 82]79 245

227 3.8 862.63,8 1,4ff.0I B1168 385

3.838I 0 1 3.81 3.81

11 3.8 41.8J45.6 il12 3,8

3.81 3.8I 3.8 3.8 0JI



I 3.B 3.8 1 3 3.8 11.40

3.8 3.8 1 2 3.8 7.60 1

0 0.0'l 1 3.8 3.8

0.0 0il 1 3.8 3.80 0

1e.o I 2 4 3.8 15.22 5 3.8

3.8 15.20 00I 2 40

3.8 34.21J 1 4 3.8 15.24 I

11 3.8 41.82 7 3.B 626.6

I 3.8 3.8 0 0 0.0I

0 0.03 3.8 11.4 0

3.8 7.6 0 2 3.8 7.60 2

3.8 49.4 3 12 3.8 45.611 13

1 3.8 3.80 ,| 3.8 03,8

3.8 91.2 3 15 3.8 57.011 24

119 3.8 452.250 113 3.8 429.4 47

0.02 3.8 7.6 0 00

19.0 4] I 3.8 30.40 5 3.8

15 3.8 57.O 6f 13 3.8 49.4

1 3.8 3.8 0 3 3.8 11.40

1 3.8 3.80 0 I0.0 I
224.2 29J 62 3.8 235.619 59 3.8

3.8 19.02 3.8 7.6 5

15.21 3.8 3.8 0 4 3.8I

0 0.00 1 3.8 3Bl 0

1 3.8 3.8- 1 3 3.8 11.40

42 3.8 18 34 3.8 125.2't4

@
Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

't 59.6

Report generated by:
Glazier, Jo Anne

Report Content Last Updated:
2023110128

Report generated on:
Oct 31 , 2023 10:47: l0 AM

Page 7 of 10



Report Contenl Last Updated:
2023t10t28

Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

Report generated by:
Glazier, Jo Anne

Report generated on:
Oct 31, 2023 10:47:10 AM

Page 8 of 10

7.63.8I 0 2 3.81 1 3.8

2 3.8 7,63.8 7.6 10 2

0 0.00 1 3.8 3.8 0

1 3.8 3.82 3.8 7.6J 1I

3.8 7.60.0 0 20 0

0 0.0I 3.8 3.8 T1

0.07.6 0I 01 2 3.8

18 3.8 68.412 3.8 1045.6 I3

3 3.8 11.43.8 3.8 2I0 1

2 3,8 7.62 3.8 7.6 0I0

82 3.8 31 1.697 3.8 368.6 - 3028

90 3.8 342.O3.8 368.61 2143 97

0 0.01 3.8 3.8 00

3.8 22.83.8 19.0 23 5

3.8 7.63.8 0 20 1 3.8

126 3.8 478.8170 3.8 646.0I 2871

3.8 547.2456.0I 63 14447 120 3.8

26.61e.o l 2 7 3.83 5 3.8

6 3.8 22.82 3.8 761 40

0.03.8I 0 01 I 3.8

1 3.8 3.80 0 o0I 0

30 3.8 114.03.8 110.2 1210 29

11 3.8 4't.84 6 3.8 22.811 I

0.03.8 0 00 1 3.8

57.4760.8 15 3.810 16 3.8

583 3.8 2,215.4566 3.8 2,150.8J 196194

11.415.2 2 3 3.80 4 3.8

113 3.8 429.4128 3.8 486.4J 3245



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

Note to Detachment Commanders:

o The content of each report is to be shared by the Detachment Commander Sly with the municipality for which it was generated.

The municipality may treat this as a public document and distribute it as they wish.

r All data is sourced from the Niche RMS application. lncluded are 'reported'occurrences (actuals and unfounded occurrences) for'billable'

occurrences ONLY. Data is refreshed on a weekly basis.

o The Traffic category includes motor vehicle collision (MVC) occurrences entered into Niche (UCR code 8521). MVCs are NOT sourced

from the eCRS application for this report.

o Only the primary violation is counted within an occurrence.

r Time standards displayed are for the 2023 billing period.

Report Content Last Updated:
2023110128

Report generated by:
Glazier, Jo Anne

Report generated on:
Ocl 31 , 2023 1 0:47:1 0 AM

'16

2

llifiiiit'g/ij:i:'=

1.4

3.8

;;:;::=3.8

13

1

.illJt*liinff ? r::i.::::::::

;:i::,j] i.ij,-8.,.6

I

v.+i,2*,9$

23

3.B

1.4

7.6

i ' 
f l::=:1,'.;.$iQoor

22.4

3.8

732.2

261.s I 64 180 1.459 187 1.4

1s8.2J 45 120 1.4

252.0

168.044 113 1.4

48 1.4 67.253 1.4 2174.2I22

105.0

11.1

1.4

3.7

ffiiffi
102.2

14.8

25

1

75

3

1.4

1L1;1"i3;

3.7

21

1

73

";iE:;;:44r9J

4

7 3.7 25.9o 3.7 233.3 I2

340.4 35I 88 3.7 325.632 92 3.7

203 3.7 751.1178 3.7 658.6 6BI60

136.9 19

il
51 3.7 188.7o 37 3.7

0 0.01 1 3.7 3.7 0

3.7 7.4I0.0 J 20 0

0 0.00 1 3.7 37J 0



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
July to September - 2023

Note to Municioalities:

o Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provincial Police continues to

investigate and solve crime.

r This report is NOT to be used for crime trend analysis as not all occurrences are included.

r Data groupings within this report do not match traditional crime groupings seen in other public reports such as the OPP Police Services

Board reports or Statistics Canada reporting.

Page 10 of 10



Police Seruices Board Report for Town of Orangeville
Records Management SYstem

JulY to SePtember - 2023

Violent Crime

Actual July to September Year to Date -

September

2022 2023 o/o 2022 2023 o/o

Change Cha

Murder 0 0 0 0

Other Offences Causing
Death

0 0 0 0

Attempted Murder 0 0 0 0

Sexual Assault 5 3 -40.0o/o 19 t4 -26.3o/o

Assault 26 31 19.2o/o 76 101 32.9o/o

Abduction 2 2 0.0o/o 2 4 100.0%

Robbery 3 0 -100,0olo 9 3 -66.70/o

Other Crimes Against a
Person

2I 24 14.3o/o 70 69 '1.4o/o

Total 57 60 5.3o/o t76 191 8.5olo

35

30

25

Ezo
,l rs

10

5

0

.ntr"'

,"-*
e\.e"X!.e

w 2022 S 2023

Propefi Crime

Actual July to September Year to Date -

September

2022 2023 o/o 2022 2023 o/o

Change

Arson 0 0 1 0 -100.0%

Break & Enter 4 18 350.0% 15 43 186.7o/o

Theft Over 15 10 -33.3o/o 28 34 2L4o/o

Theft Under 61 B1 32.8o/o 7t0 25r 19.5o/o

Have Stolen Goods 4 2 -50.0olo 7 2 -71.4o/o

Fraud 48 40 -L6.70/o tL4 r23 7.90/o

Mischief 26 35 34.60/o 89 103 L5.7o/o

Total 158 186 17.7o/o 464 556 19.8olo

100

80

60

40

20

o

u

."v
e 2022 t 2023

Drug Crime

Actual July to September Year to Date -

September

2022 2023 o/o

Change
2022 2023 o/o

Change

Possession 2 1 -50.0% 7 8 L4.3o/o

9 6 -33.30/o 16 14 -12.5o/o

Importation and
Production

0 0 0 0

Total 11 7 -36.4o/o 23 22 -4.3o/o

10

B
td-:to
&4

2

0
Possession Trafficking

:n2022 :2023

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N10 - OMNGEVILLE
Data source date: Report Generated by
20231L0128 Glazier, Jo Anne

Repoft Generated on:
Oct 31, 2023 tl:43:43 AM

PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300



Police Services Board Repod for Town of Orangeville
Records Management SYstem

July to SePtember '2023

Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provincial Police

continue to investigate and solve crime'
Data Utilized
- Major Crimes
- Niche RMS All Offence Level Business Intelligence Cube

Clearance Rate

Clearance Rate July to September Year to Date - September
80%
70o/o
600/o
50o/o
40o/o
30o/o
20o/o

l0o/o
0o/o

2022 2023 Difference 2022 2023 Difference

Violent Crime 54.4o/o 55.0% 0.60/o 52.3o/o 59.7o/o 7.4o/o

Propefi Crime 17.7o/o L3.40/o -4.3o/o 16.0o/o 14.4o/o -1.60/o

Drug Crime 45.4o/o 7L4o/o 26.0o/o 65.2o/o 63.60/o -L.60/o Violent
Crim.,.

Propefi Drug
Cri... Crime

te2022:2023

Total
(Viole.

Total (Violent,
Property & Drug)

30.5olo 27.2o/o -3.3o/o 28.8o/o 28.5o/o -O.3o/o

Detachmenh 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N10 - OMNGEVILLE
Data source date: Report Generated by;
2023110128 Glazier, Jo Anne

Repoft Generated on:
Oct 31, 2023 IL:43:43 AM

PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300



October 11,2023 - Current Period : 1999/12/31d : Wednes

Offence Count as vatues

10 15410948

t4t7981 0

830 2761

Zero suppression rows and columns. Suppression options applied: zero values, division by zero, missingvalues, overflow

values.



Part 1 Summary for Town of Orangeville

ORANGEVILLE 2082 282fi
Jan s6 945

Feb fi4 9S

llitar ff3 lt33

Apr 134 $23

[tlay 'N1S 152

JHne 't15 $tr
Jsily 149 t69
Asg {5S t*3
Sapt {25 7g

OEt {g?

Hov 1t6
tlBG 68

Tnta| *43S i*5fr

Part 3 Summary for Town of Orangeville

ORAHGEVILLE w2?' 2$23
Jan 4 {8
Feh 15 2t
ItJBar 3 t3
*pr 18 g

May !2 18

Jun+ 13 32

July E '{8

AUE 4 3ff

Sept ?7 2T

Set 3fl

Hov 17

Dec 2t

Total r$8 trs



lvlotor Vehicle

Motor vehrcle

lvlotor Vehicle

l\4otor Vehicle

Motor Vehicle
Mlotor Vehicle
[Iotor Vehicle
l\/otor Vehicle
l\rotor Vehicle

lvlotor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

Motor vehrcle
MOtOr venrcle
Motor Vehicle

[Iotor Vehicle
Mlotor Vehicle

Motor vehrcle
lvlotor vehtcle
lvlotor vehlcle
Motor vehrcle
Motor vehtcle

Molor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Moior Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

Motor Vehicle
Moior Vehicle
Moior Vehicle
Molor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

Disobeyed traffic control

Follo\Mnq too closely

Followino too closelv

Followino too closelv

Follownq too closelv

Following too closely

Following too closely
Following too closely

Ability lmpaired Druqs

l-arled to vreld noht ot wav

Failed to vield rioht of wav

Failed to yield riqht of way

too
to

lmproper lane chanqe

lnatteniive driver
lnattentave driver
D,sobeved traffic control

lnatenlve onver

Disobeved traffic control

lmproper turn

lnatteniive driver

Speed - excessive

tknown

rttentive driver

ther

nproper turn

mproDer turn

lnattentive driver
Unknown

lnattenlive driver
lnattentive driver
lnattentive driver

Lost mntrol

unknown

unknown

unKnown

l\ilechanical failure

unKnown
lnatteilrve dnver

unl(nown

lnattentrve dnver
Propenv uamaqe (Jnly

Prooertv Damaoe Onlv

Property Damage Only
Non-Fatal lniurv

ProDertv Damaqe Onlv

Hropeny Llamage unly

Propenv uamaqe onlv
Property Damage Only

Propeny uamaqe only

Prooertv Damaoe Onlv

Propertv Damaoe Onlv
Prooenv lJamaqe Onlv
Propertv Damaqe Onlv
ProDertv Damaqe Onlv

ry
Propertv Damaqe Only

Propenv Damaoe Only
Prooenv Damaqe Onlv

Propenv uamaqe onlv

Property Damage Only

Property Damaqe Only

Propeny Damaqe Onlv

Property Damaqe Only

Property Damaqe Only

Propenv Damaoe Onlv

ProDertv Damaoe Onlv

Property Damage Only

Property Damaqe Only
Property Damage Only
Prooertv Damaoe Onlv

Property Damaqe Only

Property Damaqe Only

Prooertv Damaoe Onlv
Prooertv Damaoe Onlv
Property Damaqe Only
Property Damage Only
Property Damaoe Only

Property Damaqe Only

Non-Fatal lniurv
Property Damaqe Only

BROADWAY

HRUAUWAY

Hrohwav 10

SECOND

BURBANK

tsroadway

THIRD

THIRD

HANSEN HLVU

UOUN IY T{OAU lug
FIK:' I

BROADWAY

BROADWAY

FIFTH

HANSEN

RIDDELL
CENTURY

SECOND
10

oaKwood ures

BROADWAY
FOURTH
BUENA VISTA
BROADWAY

10
FIFTH

10

IOWNLINE
10

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGbVILLE

)RANGEVILLE

JKANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

URANGEVILLE
UKANGEVILLE

URANGEVILLE

UT{ANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLb

ORANGTVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
UKANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLh
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
OItANGbVILLh
ORANGEVILLE

CENTENNIAL

FOURTH ST

TOWNLINE

FOURTH

10 10

10 10
RIDDELL
t'il- I H

UREUII UI{EEK

RULLIN(j FIILLlj
15U Ftt{s t S I , ilM HoH tON S UK|V tHHU
FIRST

RIIJIJELL
FIFIH

RIUUELL
1U 1U

SHERBOURNE
FIFTH
10 10
CENTURY
MEADOW
STEWART
FIRST

FIRST ST

FIFTH

TOWNLINE
tsROADWAY

FIRSI
10 10
FIFIH

WINTERTON
FOURTH
FIRST
10 10
10 10

FOURTH AV
10 10
BROADWAY

FOUR I H

10 10

No
No

No
No

No
No

No
No
No
No
No
No
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

No
NO

No

No
No

No
No
No

No
NO

NO

NO

Yes
NO

NO

Yes
NO

NO

NO

No
No

No

No
No
No

16:0C

1 /:0!
9:44
9:3!

1 1:0C

14:43
12:3U

14:44

10.52
1E:3C

12:51
9:3C

6:50
12"56

9:02
14i43
11'.12

17..48

12'A5

19:07
10:00

15:56
19:25

' 163-5

14:00
16:06
13:50
16:47
18:0C

23:47
12:OC

11:42
E:05

13:00
14'.O7

15:00
10:03
13.24

15:37
15:55
12:Os

16:00

1 /:5€

17--lul-23
18-Jul-23

17-Jul23
19-Jul-23
19-Jul-23
20-Jul23

05-Jul-23
24-Jul-23
28-Jul23
2A-Jul-23
30-Jul-23
30-Jul-23
27-Jul23
29-Jul-23

01-Auq-23
2A-Jul-23

1 0-Jul-23
1 1-Jul-23

02-Auo-23
02-Aug-23
03-Auq-23
2GJul23

03-Auo-23
04-Auq-23

02-Jul-23
O4-Jul23
04-Jul-23

06-Jul-23

07-Jul-23
07-Jul-23
05-Jul-23
05-Jul-23
05-Jul-23

1 1-Jut-23
1 0-Jul-23
1 0-Jul-23
'13-Jul-23

09-Jul-23
14-Jul-23
14-Jut-23
05-Jul-23
1 6-Jul-23
17-Jul-23



[/1otor Vehrcle
Motor Venlcle
lvlotor vehtcle
Motor vehrcle
lvlotor vehtcle
Motor vehrcle
Motor vehrcle
Motor venrde
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

Miotor Vehrcle
lvlotor Vehrcle
lvlotor Vehrcle
lvlotor vehrcle
Motor Vehrcle
Motor vehlcle
Motor vehtcle
Motor vehtcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehrcle

Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehacle

Mlotor Vehicle
lvlotor Vehicle
l\/lotor Vehicle
l\Iotor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Molor Vehacle

Motor Vehicle

Moior Vehicle

Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Motor vehrcle
Motor%frGG-
ili66:veh'rcte

Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Moior Vehicle

Medical/Physical Disability for Driver

Followinq too closely

Followinq too closely

Failed to vield rioht of wav

Farled to Yeld nqht ot wav

Failed to vield noht of wav
Failed to vield noht of wav

Failed to yield right of way

Failed to yield riqhl of way

lmproper lane chanqe

lmDrooer lane chanoe

Falled to vield riqht of wav

lmproper lane change

lmorooer oassanq

lmproper passinq

lmproper passing

Driver fatigue

Dnver tatque

Disobeved traffic conlrol

Disobeyed trafflc control

Disobeyed trafJlc control

Disobeyed traffic control

Imoroper turn

SDeed -- too tast tor condfions

lnattentive driver I

lnatteniive driver
Unknown
lnattentive driver

lnattentive driver
unknown
Farl to Share
lnattentrve dflver

lnattenlive driver
Unknown

lnatlentive driver
other

lnattentive driver

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

to
Unknown

Unknown

Failed lo veld nohl ot wav
Pedestrian
lnattentive driver

Propertv Damaqe Onlv

Property Damage Only
Non-Fatal lnjury
Pro-;ertv D-ama;eTfrlv-

Non-Fatal lniury

Property Damage Only

Prooenv uamaqe onlv

ProDertv Damaoe Onlv
Prooertv Damaoe Onlv
Prooertv Damaoe Onlv
Prooertv Damaoe Onlv

Prooertv Damaqe Onlv

Propertv Damaqe Only

Propertv Damaqe Only

Property Damage Qnly

Property Damage Only I

ProGmTffi;iil-]
Property Damaqe Only

Prooertv IJamaoe Onlv
Propertv IJamaoe Onlv
Prooertv Damaoe Onlv

Prooertv Damaoe Onlv

Property Damaqe Only

Property Damage Only
Property Damage Only

Prooertv Damaoe Onlv

Property Damaqe Only

Property Damage Only
Property Damaqe Only

Property Damage Only
ProDertv Damaoe Onlv
ProDertv Damaoe Onlv

Property Damage Only
Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only
Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only

Non-Fatal lnjury

Property Damaqe Only
Property Damage Only
Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only
Property Damage Only

Property Damaqe Only

Only

Property Damaqe Only

Non-Fatal lnjury

Property Damage Only

s;PENL;ER

SCOTT

tsHOAT]WAY

t-tY 10
tsROADWAY

C LINE
TOWNLINE
FIRST
RICHARDSON
HANSEN BLVD

OAK RIDGE

TOWNLINE

BROADWAY
FIRST
FIFTH

C LINE

tsT((JAIJWAY

I

HILLSIDE
CENTENNIAL
FOURTH
BROADWAY
BUENA VISTA DR
ALDER

FIRST
FQURTH

lHtt<L)

9
DAWSON
IOWNLINE
BT{OAUWAY
Ftt{s I

MONTGOMERY

BLIND

ORANGEVILLh

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
UKANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLh

ORANGbVILLE
OKANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
Ui{ANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGhVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLh

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

RIDDELL

HANSEN
BROADWAY
BROADWAY
10'10

I\iICMASTER
RIDDELL
OBRY
tsROAI,JWAY
BROADWAY
10 10
RIIJIJELL
150t-tRstst
BROADWAY
MCMASTER

BROADWAY
FIRST

10 10
BROADWAY
FIRST
230 CENTENNIAL RD

BROADWAY
SHERBOURNE
BROADWAY

TOWNLINE

FIRST

FIRST

SANDRINGHAM
10 10
FOUR I H

CEN I RE
RIIJIJELL
10 10

10 10

50 FOURTH AVE
SECOND
BROADWAY

10 10
ROAD.16

10 10
BROADWAY
FIF IH

TOWNLINE

ST ANDREW

No

NO

No

No
No
NO

NO

NO

No
Yes
Yes

No

No
No
No
No
No
NO

No
Yes
NO

NO

No
NO

No
No
No
No

No
No
No
No

No
No
No
No
No
No

No

No

No

No

NO

NO

No
No-

1I:1t
15:3!
22:3f,
1E:OU

20:1O

14:OC

7:44
'15:34

21"O4

16:09
14:40

1 1:19
17:18

7:00
8:00

16:0U

19:Ul
9:41

12:31

14:2C

14:48
17"34

16:46
1133
15:30

12'.24

1:16
15:38
17:OO

21:O2

21'.Oa

11:3C

19:4S

16:1€

3:52
15:20

12:O0

1 1:00
13:05
20:45

17'.O7

17'.4e

10:55

02-Seo-23
04-SeG23

29-Jul-23

10-setrz3
1 o-Sep-23
08-sep-23
05-sep-23
14-Sep-23
07-seo-23
1 5-Sep-23
15-SeF.23
12-SeF23
14-Sep-23
1 8-Sep-23

1 g-Auq-23

lGAuq-23
20-Auo-23
20-Auo-23
23-Auo-23
24-Auo-23
25-Auo-23
25-Aro-23
29-Auo-23
22-Aua-23
30-Auq-23
30-Auq-23
31-Auq-23
24-Auo-23
24-Auo-23

31-Jul-23

l GAuq-23
1 0-Auo-23
02-Auo-23

10-Auo-23
1 1-Auo-23

1 5-Jul-23
'10-Auo-23

11-.A.uo-23

1 3-Auo-23

I
1

1

04-Auo-23

05-Auq-23
03-Auq-23
05-Aug-23
06-4ug-23
07-Auq-23



Mlotor Vehlcle
[rotor Vehicle
l\4otor vehtcle
Motor vehrcle
Motor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle

Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor vehrcle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

Follownq too closelv

Followinq too closelv

Followinq too closelv

Followino too closelv
Failed to vield riqht of wav

Failed to vield nqht ot wav

lnattentive dnver

Unknown

Lost control

unKnown

unl(nownJnly

)nlv

lnlv
)nlv

)nlv

loe onlv

toe onlv

te only

aqe c)nlv

ury
uryNon-Fatal lr

Propenv I

Propertv t

Propertv t
Prooertv I
Prooertv t

Non-Fatal lr

ADA
1t

COUNTY ROAD 23
MILL

FOURTIT
FOURI H

Riddell Road

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
OTTANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

COUNTY ROAD 1O9

FIFTIT

5OO RIDDELL
BROADWAY
FOURTH
COUNTY ROAD 23

ROLLING HILLS

10 10
BROADWAY

'17:00lNo

1

13:00lNo
9:00lNo
8:21lNo

13:00lNo
E:45lNo
9:00lNo

1 1 :30lNo
20:42lNo
19:45lNo

26-SeF23

24-Sep-23
24-Sep-23

27-Sev23
29-Sep-23

28-Sep-23
27-SeV23
26-Sep-23
28-See23

20-SeF23



Bte ,= \j

Number of Motor Vehicle Collisions by Type 20r6

350

s

?50

200

150

l@

50

r 2019

t2O2O

:2021

:2022

t2023

rurHldion
Q{aner

ORANGEVILLE

lMsltlple tlems)
in
'.n

N*Fatdlniuty Propedy Damge Grly

417

m8

qder

ln identrr t=- \l

ffiA#i$ffi
&het IW

i,11,1r:allltY.,-':.,:.i::::: : 
j

iblenii

Total
cclunnl;b€l! ElC@Itof krcidEilt

,urlsdldlor != U

$UTHGAIE NP

lw

wrlr{6loil Noa.,,

; lblantl

cENftfiW€Li.ifl(r..,

$EgURNE

sAMflDt{



OPP
Montgomery at Alder

Orangeville
(40 km/ Zone)

Enforcement EvaluatorS

Location:
Montgomery Boulevard

Closest Cross Street:
Alder Street

Analysis Dates:
June 16,2023
June 23,2023

Total Percentage of
E nforceable Violations

0%
Posted Speed Limit: 40 KPH
Percentage Above Limit: 2.0%
Enforcement Rating: LOW

Direction 1 Direction 2

Percent Above Limit: 1.1%
Enforcement Rating: LOW

100%

Percent Above Limit: 2.9%
Enforcement Rating: LOW

ned

85 percentile = 47

1-',lo 11-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 61-65 66-70 >70

0 732 741 417 584 2098 3129 2346 1 999 574 142 47 14 13

1 -10 't1-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 I 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 51-65 66-70 >70

0 408 377 283 454 1445 1 813 1 098 635 159 55 12 3 4

85 percentile = 44

ion 2
I't-15 16-20 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 56-60 i 61-65 66-70 >70

0 3?4 404 134 130 653 1316 1248 1364 415 127 35i 11 I
85 percentile = 47



False Alarms in Orangeville July - September 2O23'Totalz72

Call Date Location Business Name /lnfo

Alarm 2023/07 /02 04:03 345 Jay Crescent

Alarm 2023/07 /o3 23:36 95 First Street Dollarama

Alarm 2o23/07 /06 o5:08 210 Broadway, Unit 20L Probation and Parole

Alarm 2o23/o7 /07 O9:o9 95 John Street Com-Plete

Alarm 2023/07/o8O0:46 9 Centre Street Youth Unlimited

Alarm 2023/o7/0802:t2 695 Riddell Road Millenium Solutions

Alarm 2023/07 /09 o8:2I 70 Montgomery Boulevard Montgomery Village
Public School

Alarm 2023/07/09 to:2L 170 Lakeview Court Fitness and Clinic

Alarm 2023/07/o9 L0:26 5L Zina Street County of Dufferin

Alarm 2023/07/o9 LL:36 4 Zina Street

Alarm 2023/07 /t3 O3:5o 22 Faulkner Street Orangeville District
Secondarv School

Alarm 2023/07 /13 L7:28 32 Forest Park Road

Alarm 2o23/07 /L5 07:t4 47 Broadway, Unit 34 Subway

Alarm 2o23/07 /1.6 t2:34 150 First Street TD Bank

Alarm 2023/o7/L7 22:18 70 Montgomery Boulevard Montgomery Village
Public School

Alarm 2023/07 /t9 2L:L7 15 Brenda Boulevard

Alarm 2023/07/2O22:OO 224 Centennial Road Dufferin Child and
Family Services

Alarm 2023/07 /22 L2:08 220 Blind Line Credit Meadows

Alarm 2023/07/2403:03 2 First Street CIBC

Alarm 2023/07/25 ot:24 2 First Street ctBc

Alarm 2023/07 /26 02:32 520 Riddell Road Little Caesars

Alarm 2o23/07 /26 o3:2o 2L Tideman Drive Roechling lndustrial

Alarm 2o23/07 /26 77:46 312 Broadway Biegel's Pizza

Alarm 2023/07 /28 t8:22 364 MarshallCrescent

Alarm 2023/07 /30 1.6:L5 75 Alder Street, Unit 7 Daisy Mart

Alarm 2023/08/03 oL:52 51- Zina Street Courthouse

Alarm 2023/08/03 oL:57 170 Lakeview Court, Unit 2 Headwaters Walk in
Clinic

Alarm 2023/08/o3 o4:LL 70 Montgomery Boulevard Montgomery Village
Public School

Alarm 2023/08/05 o6:at L9 Commerce Road Sandhill Disposal

Alarm 2023/08/06 06:57 8 Clara Street

Alarm 2023/08/\t22:57 210 Broadway Pizza Pizza

Alarm 2023/08/12L':IL 695 Riddell Road Bolts Plus



False Alarms in Orangeville July - September 2O23 -Total:72

Alarm 2023/08/]-aoo:35 210 Broadway Probation and Parole

Alarm 2023/08/14 03:36 210 Broadway Probation and Parole

Alarm 2023/08/Mja:fi 210 Broadway Pizza Pizza

Alarm 2o23/o8/1805:38 2 First Street CIBC

Alarm 2o23/08/19 02:23 400 C Line Orangeville Hydro

Alarm 2023/o8/23 2L:45 1 Elizabeth Street Orangeville Family
MedicalCentre

Alarm 2023/08/24 06:30 291 Thompson Road

Alarm 2023/08/25 oo:53 23 Cambridge Avenue

Alarm 2023/08/25 o2:30 2 First Street CIBC

Alarm 2023/08/25 O7:37 48 Centennial Road, Unit 16 Northern Coatings

Alarm 2023/08/26 75:04 215 Centennial Road, Unit 9 Oxford Learning

Alarm 2023/08/29 06:12 225 Centennial Road Orange Theory
Fitness

Alarm 2o23/08/29 07:53 695 RiddellRoad Devon Leigh Homes

Alarm 2023/08/3108:20 517ina Street Courthouse

Alarm 2023/09/0Loo:59 23 Broadway McDonald's

Alarm 2023/09/020t:L8 489 Broadway Shopper/s Drug Mart

Alarm 2023/09/0616:52 77 Broadway Kerry's Place

Alarm 2023/09/0616:59 5LZina Street Courthouse

Alarm 2023/09/0810:25 287 Broadway Dr. Rakhshanfar
Dentistry

Alarm 2023/09/09 L5:I8 170 Lakeview Court Headwaters Walk in
Clinic

Alarm 2o23/09/L0Oo:07 75 Fourth Avenue Fionn MacCool's

Alarm 2023/09/1009:22 80 Dawson Road Residence

Alarm 2023/09/L1"04:23 252 Broadway Mike's Service
Centre

Alarm 2023/09/12 tL:20 2T4Broadway Bank of Montreal

Alarm 2023/09/t4 t8:t8 14 Fead Street, Unit 306 Residence - Medical
Alarm

Alarm 2o23/09/t5 03:49 75 Fifth Avenue Orangeville Curling
Club

Alarm 2o23/09/15 04:38 90 C Line No Frills

Alarm 2023/09/17 02:38 70 Montgomery Boulevard Montgomery Village

Public School

Alarm 2023/09/L7 o2:4L 22 Sherbourne Street lvy Mac Donald
Court

Alarm 2023/09/17 B:5a 70 Montgomery Boulevard Montgomery Village

Public School

Alarm 2023/09/t8Io:56 1 MillStreet Orangeville Library



Fafse Alarms in Orangeville July - September 2O23 -Totalz72

Alarm 2023/09/2219:07 40 Centennial Road Quality Cheese

Alarm 2023/09/23 02:74 9 Townline The Sunflower
School

Alarm 2023/09/23 08:55 40 Broadway Pita Pit

Alarm 2023/09/27 L8:17 45 Bythia Street, APt. 1 Residence

Alarm 2023/09/27 t8:58 45 Bythia Street, Apt. 1 Residence

Alarm 2023/09/28I0:4L 45 Bythia Street, Apt. 1 Residence

Alarm 2023109/28 t4:36 45 Bythia Street, Apt. 1 Residence

Alarm 2023/09/2816:53 L7 Stewart Court EE Controls

Alarm 2023/09/29 02:09 45 Bythia Street, Apt. L Residence



R.I.D.E. Hours

2023 - YTD:
JulY:
August
September:

Foot Patrol Hours

2023 - YTD:
July:
August:
September:

ATV Patrol Hours

2023- YTD:
July:
August:
September:

Bicvcle Patrol Hours

2023 - YTD:
July:
August:
September:

263.25
39.50
28.75
37.25

679.00
105.50
80.50
94.00

8.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25.50
0.00
0.00
0.00

Trouble with Youth Occurrences

2023 - YTD: 96
July: 14

August: 16

September: 15

Mental Health Occurrences

2023 - YTD: 464
July: 64
August: 61

September: 65

Arrests - Impaired bv Alcohol

2023 - YTD: 23
July: 3

August: 5

September: 2



Arrests - Impaired bv Drug

2023 - YTD: 5

July: 2

August: 1

September: 0

Distracted no Charses

2023 - YTD: 70
July: 9

August: 6

September: 5

R.I.D.E. Grant Vehicles Checked

2023 - YTD: 945
July: 295
August: 0

September: 0



Ongoing traffic initiatives targeting problem areas such as speeding, seat belt use, and distracting

driving.

Traffic Initiatives

Operation Safe Driver
Civic Day Long Weekend
Labour Day Long Weekend

Unit Hours
Administration
Training
Special Detail
Cruiser Patrol
ATV Patrol
Bicycle Patrol
Community Policing
TOTAL

Julv
41.s0
8.00
6.00

41.00
0.00
15.00
69.75

August
4l.00
0.00
6.00
14.00
7.00
0.00

56.50

September
49.00
14.50
7.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
86.00

181.25 124.50 156.50



@ oFPC.nlrol e.glon
.s0pq.cR

#L)i)if.t.:.r{)f'P i$ at *illfe-at :n rqnrni}ls\"11i.'Dil. p;ea$4 plso yot* ni8ht
rqsFonsibly, It you l?lan on consufrin$ alcohoa be strie tn ar/a')8? snte
tlrospcatatiorr. Tb?9 is a g,reat ii$;iY evedt" Let's ke€t] ;t thot *ay.
#conrrts{rliy {+ll!iI{r{ :rlcro!}i9 _tlf

OPFCcntrol Re€lon
gorqcR

iiOi"if l{r rint-lFp recruitind {uture officers WThanks kids, making new

friends is the best part of our job fl ,.b
.13:l}!ilerifi Coat!rly
:a{:*f,rfrririill ^tp

OPP Ccntr.l R€gion
EOPP-CR

.#OullerinOFF enioying.some bike patrol in G-,Townofl'4one on lhis
amazing day, We ate at tttibf{ist in fi)orandlevilleont now. Great family

event. OIop by and say Hello, #crisrmunily ^tp

@
oPP Ccntnl R€6ion

GOprlcfr

@

@
#OutterinOPP had the opportunityto rneet up with Gotiyc*ltrrlf
@orailger.itlerjnt location today. Whal a great mornin$' We were able lo

discuss various aspects of policing and whal resotrrces are available'

#OpP. Thanks{or the invite. iEnt,fttirircrxi{1ty @cnvS:VCAo - ^at

@
OPPcontral Beglon
eopP-cRs

f Dut{erinot}P ptoudly supporting itcartpDiy at (31fiff5caftt}s in

'Sorar*evilleont today f Such a great causel

Ran irrto or,r ftiend Mayor Posl. Tltank you for including us, we had a

{,reat time, -c'puff?.;ncoil!1ly ^tp

,ttlirf ierirr(}PP has patlnered with €..ttealsonflheel5 to bring, P(oject

Life 6aver to r.g-'Dutferhlcorlnly. The tracking syslem 1,l:ll help police

locate vr,llnerable loved loves. Thank you €olang*villsl-j0rt lor funding

this ptoject. Stop by our OPP booth at the '{.1lPtd2S?Soafitinl for info "tp

oPP cen}al Rrglon
-qoPp_cR

*



2023-07-04

DUFFERIN OPP LAY MULTIPLE CHARGES OVER CANDADA

DAY WEEK

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: July 4,2023

DUFFERIN OPP LAY MULTIPLE CHARGES OVER CANDADA DAY WEEK

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police

(OPP) worked tirelessly to ensure the safety of our residents and visitors in Dufferin County over

Canada Day Week.

Between lune24 -July 3, 2023, members of the Dufferin OPP laid multiple charges. Officers conducted

several R.I.D.E. spot checks as well as conducting traffic enforcement with a focus on the "Big Four"

which include impaired driving, distracted driving, speeding, and lack of seatbelt use.

The statistics speak for themselves, some drivers are still not getting the message.

' Speeding charges - 202

' Stunt/Racing - 13

' Distracted driving charges - L2

. Impaired driving charges - 7

' Seatbelt charges - 36

Dufferin OPP officers removed several drivers from the road due to alcohol or drug impairment and

stunt driving.

OnJuly 3,2023, at approximately B:15 p.m., a Dufferin OPP officer was conducting speed enforcement

on Highway L0 in the Town of Mono, when he stopped a driver traveling over double the speed limit.
The officer was led into an impaired driving investigation.

As a result, Udhay SINGH, 2S-year-old from London, has been charged with:

' Dangerous operation

' Operation while impaired - blood alcohol concentration (80 plus)

' Operation while impaired - alcohol and drugs

20-Jul-2023 7:44am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 1 of 3



On July '1., 2023, at approximately 10:00 a.m., a Dufferin OPP officer was conducting speed enforcement

on County Road 11 in the Township of Amaranth. The officer stopped a vehicle for traveling 170 km/h in
an 80 km/h zone.

As a result, Kevin BASDEO, 3S-year-old from Dundalk has been charged with:

. Drive motor vehicle - perform stunt - excessive speed

' Failure or refusal to comply with demand

' Operation while prohibited under the Criminal Code

' Speeding 50 km/h over posted limit

' Fail to surrender insurance card

' Fail to surrender suspended, revoked or cancelled licence

As the result of a R.I.D.E. spot check conducted on 15'h Sideroad in the Town of Mono, Dawson CASEY,

22-year-old from Orangeville was charged with:

. Possession of a Schedule I substance for the purpose of Trafficking - Cocaine

' Possession of a Schedule III Substance

. Failure to comply wit undertaking

OnJune 30,2023, shortly before 9:00 p.m., officers received a traffic complaint for a possible impaired
driver in the area of Highway 89 and Highway 10 in the Town of Mono. Officers located the driver and

were led into an impaired operation investigation.

As a result, Muhunthan NAVAMTNAM, 61-year-old from Brampton was charged with:

Operation while impaired - blood alcohol concentration (80 plus)

Dufferin OPP would like to thank the majority of road users that obey laws and assist in keeping our
roads safe. Thank you as well to our hard-working officers last weekend for their efforts and dedication
in keeping our communities safe.

If you suspect that someone is operating a motor vehicle, boat or off-road vehicle while under the
influence of alcohol or drugs, do not hesitate to call 9-1-1. Highway, trail, and waterway safety is a
shared responsibility. By working together, the OPP and members of the public can ensure everyone's

safety.

-30-

Media Contact

20-Jul-2023 7:44am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page:2 of 3



Sergeant Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

51 9-943-3838

Terri-Ann.pencarinha@opp. ca

Follow Us

#DufferinOPP

Twitter @OPP_CR

Facebook @OPPCentralRe gion

2O-Jul-2023 7:44am ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page:3 of 3



2023-07-1.7

OPP Cadet Program is Hiring Province Wide!

FROM: OPP Community Safety Services

DATE: July L7, 2023

OPP Cadet Program is Hiring Province Wide!

(ORILIIA, ON) - If you are looking for a job to better discover a career in policing, why not consider

becoming a cadet? The Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) is hiring cadets across the province.

The OPP Cadet Program focuses on enhancing the career development and experience offuture OPP

police constable candidates. Cadets assist frontline officers with administrative duties and through

engagement with their communities by supporting crime prevention and public safety initiatives.

Cadet positions are a one-year contract with the possibility of an extension for one additional year.

Cadets undergo a two-week paid training course, and no previous experience in law or security is

required.

To be eligible to become a cadet you must be between the ages of 18-25 years of age at the date of
application. The position is full-time with flexibility to work part-time subject to the applicant being

enrolled in and attending school.

Applications for the Cadet Program will be accepted beginning MondayJuly 17,2023, through and until
Friday August 1,!,2023. After careful review, successful applicants will be identified for the first
scheduled intake class taking place fall 2023,

Candidates who are interested are encouraged to visit opp.ca/cadet to learn more about the role,

minimum qualifications, and how to apply.

-30-

OPP Contact:

Staff Sergeant Scott Underhill

Project Lead, Community Safety Services

Email:

20-Jul-2023 7:43am ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'ontario Page: I of 2



scott.underhill@opp. ca

Attachments:

. Cadet Program Media Release

2O-Jul-2023 7:43am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 2 of 2



2023-07-20

DUFFERIN OPP IS COLLECTING BACK TO SCHOOL SUPPLIES .

We are calling on our community for help

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: J'a'lY 20,2023

DUFFERIN OPP IS COLLECTING BACK TO SCHOOL SUPPLIES

We are calling on our community for help

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - The Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP), in

partnership with the Salvation Army, will be collecting new back to school supplies for students in

Dufferin County. The goal is for every child to have a great start to the school year.

There are several ways the community can participate in this great initiative.

Officers will be collecting new back packs and school supplies at several locations. All donations

collected will be distributed locally through the Salvation Army'

Items in need are:

' Backpacks (this is the item most needed) x*x

' Pencil crayons

' Markers

. Pencils

' Erasers

. Pencil cases

. Rulers

' Calculators

' Geometry set

Officers will be collecting back to school donations outside of Walmart located at 95 First Street in the

Town of Orangeville on Tuesday, July 25, 2023, from 10 a.m' - 2 p'm.

9-Aug-2023 2:32pm Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page:1 of 2



Dufferin Opp will be announcing other dates for donation collection or you can drop your donation off.

The following locations are also accepting donations:

. The salvation Army New Hope Community church, 690 Riddell Road

. Dufferin OPP Detachment - 390 C Line, Orangeville

. Dufferin OPP Detachment - 506312 Highway 89, Mono

Let's work together to make back to school and exciting time for every child in Dufferin County.

-30-

Media Contact:

Sergeant Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

519-943-3838

TerriAnn. Pencarinha@ oPP. ca

Follow Us:

#DufferinOPP

Twitter @OPP_CR

Facebook @OPPCentralRe gion

Attachments:

. Cram-A-Cruiser

9-Aug-2023 2:32pm ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page:2 of 2



2023-08-09

DUFFERIN OPP LAY MULTIPLE CHARGES OVER CIVIC LONG

WEEKEND

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: August 9, 2023

DUFFERIN OPP LAY MULTIPLE CHARGES OVER CIVIC IONG WEEKEND

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police

(OPP) worked tirelessly to ensure the safety of our residents and visitors in Dufferin County over Civic

Holiday weekend.

Between August 4 - August 7,2023, members of the Dufferin OPP laid 377 total traffic related charges.

Officers conducted several R.I.D.E. spot checks as well as conducting traffic enforcement with a focus

on the "Big Four" which include impaired driving, distracted driving, speeding, and lack of seatbelt use

The statistics speak for themselves, some drivers are still not getting the message

' Speeding charges - 203

' Stunt/Racing - 6

' Move over for emergency vehicles - 5

' Impaired driving charges - L

. Seatbelt charges - 36

' Other - 126

Dufferin OPP would like to thank the majority of road users that obey laws and assist in keeping our

roads safe. Thank you as well to our hard-working officers last weekend for their efforts and dedication

in keeping our communities safe.

If you suspect that someone is operating a motor vehicle, boat or off-road vehicle while under the

influence of alcohol or drugs, do not hesitate to call 9-1-1. Highway, trail, and waterway safety is a

shared responsibility. By working together, the OPP and members of the public can ensure everyone's

safety.

-30-

Media Contact

9-Aug-2023 2:31pm ontario Provincial Police ' Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page:1 of 2



Sergeant Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

51 9-943-3838

Terri-Ann. pencarinha@ opp. c a

Follow Us

#DufferinOPP

Twitter @OPP_CR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion

9-Aug-2023 2:3lpm Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page:2 of 2



tEt

2023-09-05

SCHOOL HAS RETURNED ACROSS DUFFERIN COUNTY AND

DUFFERIN OPP REMINDS MOTORIST TO STOP FOR SCHOOL

BUSES WHEN RED LIGHTS ARE FLASHING

SCHOOL HAS RETURNED ACROSS DUFFERIN COUNTY AND DUFFERIN OPP REMINDS
MOTORIST TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUSES WHEN RED LIGHTS ARE FTASHING

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - The Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police along with area

school bus drivers would like to remind all drivers that a stopped school bus with its red overhead
flashing lights and extended stop arm requires all approaching drivers to stop and not pass by the bus.

Drivers should also adjust their speed and be aware of extra vehicle traffic and pedestrian traffic during
school times in school areas and zones.

For more information please view the following Ministry of Transportation link
- https://www.ontario.ca/document/official-ministry-transportation-mto-t-
uck-handbo ok/stoppin g-school-buses

Points to Remember

. Focus 100 per cent ofyour attention on the road and put away unnecessary distractions.

. Slowdown in school zones and respect the posted speed limit. There will be a high volume of students

traveling between home and school by bus, on foot and by bicycle.
. Be aware of school buses with their yellow then red flashing lights activated. The fine for passing a

school bus with its red lights activated is $490 minimum and six demerit points.

In Closing

In response to an increase in complaints of vehicles not stopping for school buses in Dufferin County,

officers will be conducting extra patrols during school hours. Drivers that are found in violation will be

served a Provincial Offences Notices for "Failing to stop for a School Bus" that comes with a price tag of

$490.00 and six demerit points upon conviction. I STOP YOU STOP

Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police are committed to public safety,

delivering proactive and innovative policing in partnership with our communities. Officers value your

contribution to building safe communities.

14-Sep-2023 2:39pm Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 1 of 2



-30-

Media Contact

PC Andrew Fines

Dufferin OPP Detachment

519-278-0159

andrew.fines@opp.ca

Follow Us

#DufferinOPP

x @oPP_cR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion

Instagram @OPP_CR

l4-Sep-2023 2:39pm Ontario Provincial Police' Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page: 2 of 2



2023-09-05

DUFFERIN OPP LAY MULTIPLE CHARGES OVER LABOUR DAY

LONG WEEKEND

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: September 5,2023

DUFFERIN OPP LAY MULTIPLE CHARGES OVER LABOUR DAY IONG WEEKEND

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police
(OPP) worked tirelessly to ensure the safety of our residents and visitors in Dufferin County over the
Labour Day weekend.

Between September L - September 4, 2023, members of the Dufferin OPP laid 292 total traffic related
charges. Officers conducted several R.LD.E. spot checks as well as conducting traffic enforcement with
a focus on the "Big Four" which include impaired driving, distracted driving, speeding, and lack of
seatbelt use.

The statistics speak for themselves, some drivers are still not getting the message.

' Speeding charges - 1.45

' Stunt/Racing - 5

. Distracted driving - 11

. Impaired driving charges - 6

. Seatbelt charges - 13

. Other- 112

Dufferin OPP would like to thank the majority of road users that obey laws and assist in keeping our
roads safe. Thank you as well to our hard-working officers last weekend for their efforts and dedication
in keeping our communities safe.

If you suspect that someone is operating a motor vehicle, boat or off-road vehicle while under the

influence of alcohol ordrugs, do nothesitate to call9-1-1. Highway, trail, andwaterwaysafetyis a

shared responsibility. By working together, the OPP and members of the public can ensure everyone's

safety.

-30-

14-Sep-2023 2:39pm ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page: 1 of 2



Media Contact

PC Andrew Fines

Dufferin OPP Detachment

519-278-0159

Andrew.fines@opp.ca

Follow Us

#DufferinOPP

x @oPP_cR

Facebook @OPPCentralRe gion

Instagram @)OPP_CR

l4-Sep-2023 2:39pm Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page:2 of 2



2023-09-1 8

.UPDATE- ENHANCING MOTORIST SAFETY THROUGH THE
"SAFE ON 10" INITIIAVE Wrap up - results are in

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: September 1,8, 2023

-UPDATE-

ENHANCING MOTORIST SAFETY THROUGH THE "SAFE ON 1.0'' INITIIAVE

Wrap up - results are in

(DUFFERIN, ON) - Several Detachments of the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) conducted a road safety
initiative with a focus on speeding and aggressive driving behaviours from September 13, to L5, 2023.
Officers from Dufferin, Caledon, and Grey County OPP detachments, as well as the Central Region
Traffic Incident Management Enforcement team supported by OPP Aerial Supporb Unit participated.

The Hwy L0 corridor runs for approximately 137 km, stretching from Brampton in the South to Owen
Sound in the North. Over the past few years there has been a noticeable rise in motor vehicle collisions
involving property damage and personal injury along this corridor. Aside from the volume of collisions
increasing, the severity of collisions that take place on Highway 10 and other similar secondary
highways is a significant factor.

This initiative was intended to raise awareness amongst motorists in relation to the inherit dangers
involved in operating a motor vehicle on a secondary highway, such as intersection related and head on
collisions.

The results for "Safe on 10" indicates that some motorists are still not getting the message.

September L3th:

' Highway Traffic Act Charges - 192

' Warnings - 30

' Criminal Code Charges - 12

' A loaded Firearm and a quantity of Cocaine and Fentanyl seized.

September L4th:

1 I -Oct-2023 7:49am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page: 1 of 3



' Highway Traffic Act Charges - 195

' Warnings - 18

' Impaired Driving Charges - 2

September 1Sft:

' Highway Traffic Act Charges -138 (Mainly Commercial Motor Vehicles)

. Warnings - 31

' Impaired Driving Charges - 2

On Friday September 15,2023, officers focused on Commercial Motor Vehicles with the following
results:

' 49 Level L Inspections

' 1,2 of which were placed "Out of Service"

. I Level2 Inspections

' 2Level4Inspections

' Fuel Inspectors inspected 33 Diesel Fuel Vehicles and 1" Charge was issued.

' 3 Plates were removed from vehicles

' 6 Vehicles received Clean Inspections and were provided a CVSA Decal

Dufferin OPP would like to thank the majority of road users that obey laws and assist in keeping our
roads safe. Thank you as well to our hard-working officers who worked diligently during this initiative.

-30-

Media Contact

Sergeant TerriAnn Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

51 9-943-3838

Terri-Ann.p enc arinha@ opp. ca

I 1 -Oct-2023 7:49am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page:2 of 3



Follow Us

#DufferinOPP

x @oPP_cR

Facebook @OPPCentralRe gion

1 I -Oct-2023 7:49am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page:3 of 3





Mary Lou Archer 

From: 

Sent: 

Di Pasquale, Michael (OPP) <Michael.DiPasquale@opp.ca> 

October 16, 2023 2:27 PM 

To: Girdler, Brad (OPP); Todd Taylor 

Subject: RE: Operation Impact - 06Oct23 - 09Oct23 

Thanks Brad. 

Deputy, fyi 

Inspector Michael Di Pasquale #11204 

Commander - Dufferin County Detachment 

Critical Incident Commander 

Ontario Provincial Police 

Cell: 416-453-2587 

Email: michael.dipasguale@opp.ca 

Primrose (Host) Location: 506312 Highway 89, Shelburne, ON, LON 1S8 

Office: 519-925-3838 

Orangeville {Satellite) Location: 390 C Line, Orangeville, ON, L9W 3Z8 

Office: 519-942-1711 

If you have any accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternate formats, please let me know. 

Our working patterns may differ, and I do not expect a reply from you outside of your normal working hours. 

OPP members can access the Healthy Workplace Team (OPP Connections - Healthy Workplace Team {gov.on.ca) at 1-

844-OPP-9409 {1-844-677-9409}.

From: Girdler, Brad (OPP) <Brad.Girdler@opp.ca> 

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:59 PM 

To: Di Pasquale, Michael (OPP) <Michael.DiPasquale@opp.ca> 

Subject: RE: Operation Impact - 06Oct23 - 09Oct23 

Big 4 weekend: 

32 charges 

4 speeding 

O seatbelt 

1 Distracted driving 

1 Impaired 

Brad Girdler I Peer Supporter I Detachment Statistics & Records I Dufferin Detachment 

Ontario Provincial Police I Office: 519-925-3838 I VNet: 501-3802 I brad.girdler@opp.ca 

For 24/7 access to the Healthy Workplace Team call 1-844-677-9409 

1 

-------



From: Di Pasquale, Michael (OPP) <Michael.DiPasquale@opp.ca>

Sent: Sunday, October 15,2023 8:14 PM

To: Todd Taylor <ttavlor@ora ngeville.ca>
Cc: Girdler, Brad (OPP) <Brad.Girdler@opp.ca>
Subject: Re: Operation lmpact - 06Oct23 - 09Oct23

Hi Deputy,

Brad is back in tomorrow and I will ask him to prioritize your ask pending his workload

With thanks,

Mike

lnspector Michael Di Pasquale #II204
Commander - Dufferin County Detachment

Critical lncident Commander
Ontario Provincial Police

Cell: 41.6-453-2587

Email: michael.di uale@ooo.ca

Primrose (Host) Location: 506312 Hi ghway 89, Shelburne, ON, LON 1SB

Office: 519-925-3838

Oran lle Satellite Locatio 390 C Line, Orangeville, ON, L9W 3ZB

Office: 519-942-171,I

lf you have ony accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternote formats, please let me know

Our working patterns may differ, and t do not expect o reply from you outside of your normal working hours

OPP members can access the Heolthy Workplace Ieom (OPP Connections - H ) ot t-
844-0 P P -9 40 9 ( 1 -844 -67 7 -9409 ).

From: Todd Taylor <ttavlor@orangeville.ca>

Sent: Sunday, October t5,2023 8:13:15 PM

To: Di Pasquale, Michael (OPP) <Michael.DiPasquale@opp.ca>

Cc: Girdler, Brad (OPP) <Brad.Girdler@opp.ca>

Subject: RE: Operation lmpact - 06Oct23 - 09Oct23

Good Evening Michael and Brad

I just thought I would check in. Are you able to share Orangeville only stats?

Thank you for this
Todd

Todd Taylor lDeputy Mayor
Town of Orangeville | 87 Broadway I Orangeville, ON LgW 1K1

2



Cell:416-574-1,894
ttavlor(oorangeville.ca I www.ora seville.ca

From: Di Pasquale, Michael (OPP) <Michael.DiPasquale@opp.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October IL,2023 8:36 PM

To: Todd Taylor <ttavlor@orangeville.ca>
Cc: Girdler, Brad (OPP) <Brad.Girdler@opp.ca>

Subject: Re: Operation lmpact - 06Oct23 - 09oct23

Appreciate it, Deputy.

I passed along the chairs' collective appreciation, thank you

I will ask see if Brad can narrow that down.

Mike

lnspector Michael Di Pasquale #1t204
Commander - Dufferin County Detachment

Critical lncident Commander
Ontario Provincial Police

Cell: 41,6-453-2587

Email: michael.dipasquale@opp,ca

Primrose (Host) Locatlen: 506312 Highway 89, Shelburne, ON, LON 1S8

Office: 519-925-3838

Oranseville lite) Location: 390 C Line , Orangeville, ON, L9W 328

Office: 5I9-942-t7L!

tf you hove ony accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternote formots, please let me know.

Our working potterns may differ, ond I do not expect a reply from you outside of your normal working hours.

OPP members con access the Healthy Workploce leom fOPP Connections - H ) at 1-

844- O P P -9 409 ( L- 844 -677 -9409 ).

From: Todd Taylor <ttavlor@orangeville.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, October LL,2023 8:33:51 p.m

To: Di Pasquale, Michael (OPP) <Michael.DiPasquale@opp.ca>; mike.fazackerlev@ matthewscott.com

<mike.fazackerlev@matthewscott.com>; Mike Walker <mi.walker@svmpatico.ca>; blundellsia il.com

<blundellsia@email.com>; astirk@amaranth.ca <astirk@amaranth.ca>; chervlrussel16T@gmail.com

<chervlrusselL6T@gmail.com>; iionker@townofgrandvallev.ca <iionker@townofgrandvallev.ca>

Cc: Trewartha, Corrie (OPP)<Corrie.Trewartha@opp.ca>; Pencarinha, Terri-Ann (OPP) <Terri-Ann.Pencarinha@opp'ca>;

Buligan, John (OPP) <John.Buligan@opp.ca>

Subject: RE: Operation lmpact - 06Oct23 - 09Oct23

3



This is excellent. Please thank your team for their enforcement effortsl So very frustrating that the impaired charges

continue to occur.

Question: ls it possible to view these stats by area? Specifically, is it possible to understand the Orangeville stats?

Lastly, the increased communication is greatly appreciatedl
Todd

Todd Taylor lDeputy Mayor
Town of Orangeville | 87 Broadway I Orangeville, ON LgW 1K1

Cell:416-574-1894
ttavlor(oorangeville.ca I www.orangeville.ca

From: Di Pasquale, Michael (OPP) <Michael.DiPasquale@opp.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October IO,2023 2:O4 PM

To: mike.fazackerlev@matthewscott.com; Todd Taylor <ttavlor@orangeville.ca>; Mike Walker

<mi.walker@svmpatico.ca>; blundellsia@gmail.com; astirk@amaranth.ca; chervlrussel16T@email.com;

iionker@townofera ndva llev.ca

Cc: Trewartha, Corrie (OPP) <Corrie.Trewartha@opp.ca>; Pencarinha, Terri-Ann (OPP) <Terri-Ann.Pencarinha@opp.ca>;

Buligan, John (OPP) <John.Buligan@opp.ca>

Subject: RE: Operation lmpact - 06Oct23 - 09Oct23

Hi everyone,

I hope you all enjoyed your Thanksgiving weekend with family and friends.

Attached you willfind Sgt Pencarinha's media release regarding Dufferin County Detachment's contributions

throughout Operation lmpact. Our officers laid over 200 charges during the campaign, the majority of which were

directed towards the Big Four.

Thank-you for your support in helping our detachment promote road safety in our communities.

Mike

lnspector Michael Di Pasquale #11,204

Commander - Dufferin County Detachment

Critical lncident Commander
Ontario Provincial Police

Cell: 41.6-453-2587

Email: michael.dipa souale@ooo.ca

Primrose ( Host) Location: 506312 Hi ghway 89, Shelburne, ON, L0N 1SB

Office: 519-925-3838

Oranseville (Sa llite) Location: 390 C Lin e, Orangeville, ON, L9W 3ZB

Office : 5I9 -9 42-17 1.1.

lf you have any accommodation needs or require communicotion supports or alternate formots, please let me know

4



Our working patterns moy differ, and t do not expect o reply from you outside of your normal working hours

OPP members can access the Healthy Workplace Ieom /OPP Connections - H l at 1-

844-O P P-9409 ( 1-844-677 -9409 ).

From: Di Pasquale, Michael (OPP)

Sent: Thursday, Octobe r 5,2023 8:46 PM

To: mike.fazackerlev@matthewscott.com; ttavlor@orangeville.ca; Mike Walker <mi.walker@svmpatico.ca>;

blundellsia(Ogmail.com; astirk@amaranth.ca; chervlrussell6T@gmail.com; iionker@townoferandvallev.ca
Cc: Trewartha, Corrie (OPP)<Corrie.Trewartha@opp.ca>; Pencarinha, Terri-Ann (OPP) <Terri-Ann.Pencarinha@opp.ca>;

Buligan, John (OPP) <John.Bulisan@opp.ca>

Subject: Operation lmpact - 06Oct23 - 09Oct23

Good evening, PSB Chairs,

I am pleased to begin my first week as a proud member of the Dufferin Detachment. I began this exciting new role on

Monday, October 2. ln just a few short days, I have grown incredibly impressed and proud of the outstanding members

of Dufferin Detachment who work extremely hard to ensure the safety and security of our County. I look forward to

meeting each one of you L:1- (in-person, virtually or by phone) in the coming weeks and willsend a separate email next

week.

As we enter the Thanksgiving long weekend, I wanted to announce the Canadian Association of Chief's of Police (CACP)

annual Operation lmpact that runs from Friday, October 6 to Monday, October 9. Operotion lmpoct is a public awareness

campaign that takes place each Thanksgiving weekend. This campaign focuses on education and enforcement of impaired

driving due to alcohol, drugs and fatigue, aggressive driving, distracted driving and the use of seat belts and child car seats.

These are the main causes of death and injury on Canadian roadways. A toolkit is produced for all policing partners across

the country to help promote events being planned in their respective region, to respond to inquiries, and to generate

media and public interest. Please visit Operation lmpact - CACP.

Messaging about CACP's Operation lmpact has been put out through our Commissioner's Twitter account (2) Thomas

"ln 202 duri

campaign. As vou head out to eniov vour lone weekend, please drive safelv and responsiblv. Ta 0% risk. be IOO%

thankful. #Operationlmpact2023 https://t.colx0v20CwAJv" / X (twitter.com). Results of the campaign will be posted on

the Commissioner's Twitter account at the end of the campaign. Sgt Terri-Ann Pencarinha will promote noteworthy stories

on the Central Region OPP Twitter account (2) OPP Central Region ((aOPP CR) / X (twitter.com) using

#DufferinOPP. Please feel free to promote Operation lmpact by "re-Tweeting" any posts on your respective

corporate/personal accounts if you wish to share the word about Dufferin Detachment's commitment to supporting road

safety this weekend.

Members of the Dufferin Detachment will be focused on the mission of Operation lmpact this weekend keeping our

roadways safe during Thanksgiving. I look forward to working alongside our officers on Saturday conducting high volume

traffic stops and enforcement of the "Big Four".

I will share the results of our detachment's efforts over the campaign with you all on Tuesday morning

On behalf of the members of the Dufferin Detachment, we wish you and your residents a safe, healthy, and happy

Thanksgiving tong weekend. Please join us in encouraging our County to always drive responsibly by not driving impaired,

aggressively, distracted, and/or without their seatbelts.

5

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.



Take care,
Mike

lnspector Michael Di Pasquale #It2O4
Commander - Dufferin County Detachment
Critical lncident Commander
Ontario Provincial Police

Cell: 416-453-2587
Email: michael.dipasquale@opp.ca

Primrose (Host) Location: 506312 Highway 89, Shelburne, ON, LON 1S8

Office: 519-925-3838

Orangeville (Satellite) Location: 390 C Line, Oran geville, ON, LgW 328

Office : 5I9 -9 42-17 1,1,

lf you have any occommodation needs or require communicotion supports or olternote formots, pleose let me know.

Our working potterns moy differ, ond I do not expect a reply from you outside of your normal working hours,

OPP members con occess the Healthy Workplace Ieom /OPP Connections - H l at L-

844-0 P P -940 9 ( 1 -844-677 -9409 ).

6



Mary Lou Archer 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Good afternoon, 

Devakandan, Shamitha (SOLGEN) <Shamitha.Devakandan@ontario.ca> 

October 6, 2023 4:37 PM 

Todd Taylor; Korn, Michael (OPP); Mandip Jhajj 

Anastasopoulos, Steffie (SOLGEN) 

MCRT Enhancement Grant Funding Decision - Dufferin OPP 

I am pleased to inform you that Mobile Crisis Response Team (MCRT) A continuation of the already 
existing OPP and Headwaters Health Care Centre partnership to provide mobile crisis intervention and 
risk mitigation for mental health and addictions clients living within the community, for Dufferin OPP

with an allocation of $207,850.64 in 2023-24, has been approved for funding under the Mobile Crisis 
Response Team (MCRT) Enhancement Grant (one year cycle). 

The contractual agreement will be sent to you in the coming weeks for your board/municipality's review and 
sign-off. Your first installment will be provided once the agreement has been finalized and signed by both 
parties. 

We ask that you please keep this information confidential and to not share with your partnering 
agencies until the ministry has an opportunity to issue a public announcement. 
If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me or my colleague Steffie Anastasopoulos. 

Thank you, 

Shamitha Devakandan 
Community Safety Analyst 
Public Safety Division I Ministry of the Solicitor General 
E: Shamitha.Devakandan@ontario.ca 

Ontario� 

1 



Mary Lou Archer 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Hello, 

Anastasopoulos, Steffie (SOLGEN) < Steffie.Anastasopoulos@ontario.ca > 

September 29, 2023 3:17 PM 

Todd Taylor; Mary Lou Archer 

Payment notification: 2022-23 - 2024-25 CSP Grant - First instalment payment Year 2 

(2023-24) - Orangeville - Local Stream 

This email is to inform you that the first instalment payment for the 2023-24 fiscal year (Year 2) under 
the Local Priorities Funding Stream of the 2022-23 - 2024-25 Community Safety and Policing (CSP) 
Grant program was recently processed as a direct deposit in the amount of $112,308.09 for 
Orangeville Police Services Board. 

Funds should be in your bank account or will appear there within two weeks. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or have any issues receiving the payment. 

Thank you 
Steffie 

Steffie Anastasopoulos (pronouns: she/her/elle) 
Community Safety Analyst, Program Development Section, External Relations Branch, 
Public Safety Division, Ministry of the Solicitor General 
Email: steffie.anastasopciulos@ontario.ca 

1 



Orangeville Police Services Board Policy 

Grant Writing for Community Safety Programs 

Policy No: D3(v) 

Effective Date: November 21, 2023 

Rescinds all other Policies and Procedures relating to this subject. 

Whenever reference is made to "Detachment Commander" ("DC"), the term is intended to 

include the Ontario Provincial Police ("OPP") more generally to the extent the actual 
responsibility/authority relating to the establishment of policies, procedures and processes 
lies at more senior levels within OPP management or as otherwise may be required under the 

Police Services Act and regulations (collectively the "PSA"). 

1. Policy Statement

1.1. The Ministry of the Solicitor General (the "Ministry") provides grants, primarily to police 
services, in collaboration with community partners, in support of local and provincial 
community safety priorities. 

1.2. The Board will collaborate with the P□fferin County <DPP and local community partners to 
apply for grants that align with local �<J!rmunity safety priorities.

2. Statutory Authority or References

2.1. None 

3. Purpose

3.1. The Policy is intended to: 

(a) provide guidance to Board staff and members as it relates to associated processes and
procedures to ensure a beneficial and efficient application process for appropriate
grants and the required follow-up reports; and

(b) to establish, record and maintain the Board's institutional experience and process in
relation to grant writing.

4. Scope

4.1. This Policy will apply to the Executive Assistant and all Board members involved in the 
application and approval of grants for the Board. 

5. Definitions



6.5

6.6

6.7

5.1. As defined herein

6. Policy Guidelines

6.1. The Board will rely on the Ministry and/or notification from the OPP of grant opportunities.
A consultative assessment should occur with the OPP and any other interested community
stakeholders to determine if the grant opportunity aligns with current community needs and
strategic direction.

6.2. The Executive Assistant will consult with the Board, the OPP, the Town of Orangeville (see
paragraph 6.4 below) and appropriate community stakeholders to de-fine performance
measures, workplan and the financial budget for each grant application and will submit the
grant by the required deadline.

6.3. Prior to submission the DC or designate must approve the,g:iantbubmission by way of a
confirming email to the Executive Assistant. A representatiVe from ahy,.,.signatory

stakeholder groups should approve the grant application as well. 
:

6.4. The Executive Assistant will confer with the Town of Orangeville Finance D€p1. to review
the grant application particularly in relation to the provincial transfer payment ('TPON')
requirements.

The Board Chair will sign each grant application prior to submission.

Each grant application will be submitted as per Ministry instructions either through the
TPON portal or directly emailed to the Ministry representative.

lf the grant application is successful, the Board will receive notification from the Ministry as

well as a Transfer Payment Agreement ("TPA").

6.8. The TPA must be reviewed by the Town of Orangeville Treasurer or designate, signed by
the Board Chair an d to the Ministry. As required, a Certificate of lnsurance must
be submitted w the case of the Community Safety and Policing Grant. The
Certificate of I

(a) a provision

ly needs to include the following

the King in Right of Ontario, his Ministers, Agents,
Appointees an

(b) 6 included under "insured";

name rant mmunity Safety and Policing (CSP) Grant); and

coverage for llion

6.9 grant will different application date and grant cycle. (e.9., the CSP grant has a
ar. grant e and the MCRT grant is a 1 yr. grant). All grants have different

rep ost grants have an interim report due mid-year of the grant and a final
report ue, of each grant year

6.10. The Assistant will work with the OPP and the community stakeholders to submit
all required reporting as outlined in the TPA by the required deadlines. The reporting varies
on each grant, but most grants require the following annually.

(a) an lnterim Financial Report;

(b) an lnterim Activities Report;

(c) an lnterim Performance Measures Repoft;

(d) a Final Financial Report;

(e) a FinalActivities Report; and

2

nce g



(f) a Final Performance Measures Report.

6.11. An authorized signing officer for the Recipient (generally the Board Chair), will verify the
accuracy of and sign all rePorts.

6.12. ln the past three years the Board has submitted applications for the following grants:

(a) Community Safety and Policing (CSP) Grant provides police services with the
necessary tools and resources to enable deployment of front-line officers where and

when they are needed most, as well as support police services as they implement public

safety and community policing initiatives that focus on local or priorities. See
linked
a 2022 -2425

provincial

. 2022

(b) The Mobile Crisis Response Team ncement Grant nding to
police services to increase mental health a ction on their This
grant supports the on-going need for addi ental assistance on calls
involving individuals experiencing a mental ction crisis, as well as to better
leverage local mental health See lin
.2023*2024MCRT

(c) Victim Support Grant (VSG) Program provides fund ild resources and address
the needs of victims and survivors of intimate partner violence or human trafficking. The
grant enables police services, in collaboration with community-based agencies,
organizations or lndigenous communities, to develop new or enhance existing
community initiatives. See linked:
. 2021 -2023 VSG Grant Application
. 2021 - 2023 VSG Grant TPA
. 2A21 -2O23VSG Yr. 2 lnterim Report
. 2021 -2A23 VSG Yr. 2Final Report

Reduce lmpaired Driving Everywhere (RIDE) Grant provides funding to enhance
regular RIDE spot-check activities carried out by local police services. See linked:

' . 2022 - 2024 RIDE Grant Application
. 2022-2024 RIDE GrantTPA
. 2022 -2024 RIDE Yr. 1 Final Report

Revision History

Revision Date Description of Changes

3

Chair - Orangeville Police Services Board



APPENDIX "A" 

September 19, 2023 Service Standard Deadlines 

Pre-Meeting (s. 7) 

• Tues. Sept. 5 - Chair circulates to the Executive Assistant and Vice-Chair and Board Members

proposed in-camera and public session agenda topics and related materials and asks if there are

any other agenda topics. {7.1)
• Fri. Sept. 8 - Chair and Executive Assistant shall meet to discuss and finalize agenda topics and

materials, as well as invited guests. {7.2)
• Mon. Sept. 11, - Executive Assistant shall circulate to the Chair and Vice-Chair draft session

agendas in standard format as close to final as possible, including draft notes with any

questions. At that time the Executive Assistant shall include a proposed package of materials for

each agenda indexed to each documents corresponding agenda item number. {7.3)
• Wed. Sept. 13, - Chair/Vice-Chair shall provide the Executive Assistant with their

revisions/comments on the draft agendas in Word track changes format and shall include a

revised indexed package of materials for each agenda incorporating any document

additions/deletions or re-numbered indexing as appropriate based on agenda revisions. {7.4)
• Thurs. Sept.14, - the Executive Assistant shall circulate to Members final meeting agendas and

related packages of agenda materials, all in bookmarked PDF format (By-law s.P4). As well, post

agenda package for public meeting on Board website. {7.5)

Post-Meeting (s.8) 

• Wed. Sept. 20, - all invoices and special remuneration claims, the Executive Assistant shall

forward such invoices and claims to the Town Clerk for payment. {8.1)
• Thurs. Sept. 21, - Executive Assistant shall arrange for Chair and Executive Assistant to sign all

public and in-camera meeting minutes approved at the meeting. {8.2)
• Fri. Sept. 22, - Executive Assistant shall forward the signed approved public minutes from

previous month's meeting to the Town Clerk for distribution to Council and post on the Board's

website. (8.3)
• Fri Sept. 22, - Executive Assistant shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with draft in-camera and

public minutes of the meeting which are as close to final as possible, including draft notes with

any questions. (8.4)
• Wed Sept. 27, - Chair and Vice-Chair shall provide the Executive Assistant with their revisions to

the draft minutes. {8.5)
• Mon Oct. 2nd, - the Executive Assistant shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with final drafts of

the minutes to be included on the next appropriate meeting agenda for consideration/approval

of the Board. (8.6)



a

APPENDIX IIA''

November 21. 2023 Service Standard Deadlines

Pre-Meetine (s.7)

Tues. Nov. 7 - Chair circulates to the Executive Assistant and Vice-Chair and Board Members
proposed in-camera and public session agenda topics and related materials and asks if there are

any other agenda topics. (7.1)

Fri. Nov. 10 - Chair, Vice-Chair and Executive Assistant shall meet to discuss and finalize agenda

topics and materials, as well as invited guests. (7.2)

Mon. Nov. 13, - Executive Assistant shall circulate to the Chair and Vice-Chair draft session

agendas in standard format as close to final as possible, including draft notes with any

questions. At that time the Executive Assistant shall include a proposed package of materials for

each agenda indexed to each documents corresponding agenda item number. (7.3)

Wed. Nov. 15, - Chair/Vice-Chair shall provide the Executive Assistant with their
revisions/comments on the draft agendas in Word track changes format and shall include a

revised indexed package of materials for each agenda incorporating any document

additions/deletions or re-numbered indexing as appropriate based on agenda revisions. (7.4)

Thurs. Nov. 15, - the Executive Assistant shall circulate to Members final meeting agendas and

related packages of agenda materials, all in bookmarked PDF format (By-law s.P4). As well, post

ogendo pockage for public meeting on Board website. (7.5)

Post-Meetine (s.8)

Wed. Nov. 22, - all invoices and special remuneration claims, the Executive Assistant shall

forward such invoices and claims to the Town Clerk for payment' (8'1)

Thurs. Nov. 23, - Executive Assistant shall arrange for Chair and Executive Assistant to sign all

public and in-camera meeting minutes approved at the meeting' (8'2)

Fri. Nov. 24, - Executive Assistant shallforward the signed approved public minutes from
previous month's meeting to the Town Clerk for distribution to Council and post on the Board's

website. (8.3)

Fri Nov. 24, - Executive Assistant shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with draft in-camera and

public minutes of the meeting which are as close to final as possible, including draft notes with

any questions. (8.4)

Wed Nov. 29, - Chair and Vice-Chair shall provide the Executive Assistant with their revisions to

the draft minutes. (8.5)

Mon Dec. 4th, - the Executive Assistant shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with final drafts of

the minutes to be included on the next appropriate meeting agenda for consideration/approval

of the Board. (8.6)

a

a

a

a

a

a

a



APPROVED REMUNERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM 

Name of Board Member/ Secretary: Mary Lou Archer 

Description of Approved Special Meeting/ Assigned Work: October 10, 2023 Meeting with OPP 

to review Orangeville PSB Governance Project. 

Present: lnsp. Mike Di Pasquale, S/Sgt. Corrie Trewartha, Ian Mcsweeney & Mary Lou Archer 

Remuneration Claim 

Number of per diem days claimed: one {1) day 

Total amount of per diems claimed: $100 ($100 x per diem days) 

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None 

Date/Description: ________________________ _ 

Date/Description: 
-------------------------

Date/Description: ________________________ _ 

Date/Description: ________________________ _ 

Total Expenses claim: $0 

Date Claim Submitted: Oct. 19, 2023 

Claimant Signature 

Mary Lou Archer per Ian Mcsweeney 



APPROVED REMUNERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Secretary: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: October LO,2023 Meeting with OPP

to review Orangeville PSB Governance Project.
Present: lnsp. Mike Di Pasquale, S/Sgt. Corrie Trewartha, lan McSweeney & Mary Lou Archer

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 (5100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description:

Date/Description:

Date/Description:

Date/Description:

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: October L9,2023

Claimant Signature



APPROVED REMUNERATION /EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Secretary: Mary Lou Archer

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: October L7,2023 Meeting with
Orangeville CAO, David Smith to review Orangeville PSB Governance Project.
Present: CAO - David Smith, Board Chair - Todd Taylor, lan McSweeney & Mary Lou Archer

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 (5100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description:

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: Oct. L9,2O23

Claimant Signature

Mary Lou Archer per lan McSweeney



APPROVED REMUNERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Secretary: Todd Taylor

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: October L7,2023 Meeting with
Orangeville CAO, David Smith to review Orangeville PSB Governance Project.
Present: CAO - David Smith, Board Chair - Todd Taylor, lan McSweeney & Mary Lou Archer

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 (5100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: Oct.L9,2023

Claimant Signature

Todd Taylor per lan McSweeney



APPROVED REMUNE RATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Secretary: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: October L7,2023 Meeting with
Orangeville CAO, David Smith to review Orangeville PSB Governance Proiect.

Present: CAO - David Smith, Board Chair - Todd Taylor, lan McSweeney & Mary Lou Archer

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: $100 (5100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached)- None

Date/Description

Date/Description:

Date/Description

Date/Description:

Total Expenses claim: S0

Date Claim Submitted: October L9,2023

Claimant Signature



APPROVED REMU NERATION/EXPENSES CTAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Executive Assistant: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: Police Services Board Members

Community of Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development October L8,2023

Meeting - lM

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: $100 (S100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description:

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Total Expenses claim: S0

Date Claim Submitted: October t8,2023

Claimant Signature

lan McSweeney



APPROVED R MUNERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Executive Assistant: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: Police Services Board Members

Community of Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development October 25,2023
Meeting - lM

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 (S100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: October 25,2023

Claimant Signature

lan McSweeney



APPROVED REMUNERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Executive Assistant: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: Police Services Board Members

Community of Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development November t,2O23
Meeting - lM

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 (5100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: November L,,2023

Claimant Signature

lan McSweeney



APPROVED REMUNERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Executive Assistant: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: Police Services Board Members
Community of Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development November 8,2023
Meeting - lM

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 (S100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description:

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: November 8,2023

Claimant Signature

lan McSweeney



APPROVED REMU N ERATION/EXPENSES CIAIM EqBM

Name of Board Member/ Executive Assistant: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: Police Services Board Members
Community of Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development November L5,2023
Meeting - lM

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: $100 (5100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached)- None

Date/Description:

Date/Description:

Date/Description

Date/Description:

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: November L5,2023

Claimant Signature

lan McSweeney



APPROVED REMUNERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Secretary: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: November L7,2O23, loint
Meeting of the Dufferin County s. 10 Police Services Boards - Vice-Chair McSweeney

(s1oo)

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 (5100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description

Date/Description:

Date/Description

Date/Description:

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: October L9,2023

Claimant Signature

a



ORANGEVILLE POLICE SERVICES BOARD

SPECTAL PROJECT REMU NERATION/EXPENS E TIMESH EET

Mary Lou Archer

Board Governance Policies & Board Grants

Claimant Name:

Special Project Name:

Special Project Budget:

Special Project Hourly Rate: $70lhr

Remuneration

Total Hours Submitted: 9.5
Total Remuneration Submitted: $665.00

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached)

Date and Description of Expense

Description of Work Performed Total Hours Remuneration
Amount

OcL.2,2023 Meet with lan McSweeney to review next
steps in the PSB Governance Project

5 $35.00

Oct. 3,2023 Meet with Tabitha Wells of the
Orangeville Communications Dept. ref
updatinq the PSB website.

I $70.00

Oct. 5, 2023 Review Year 2 - CSP lnterim Reporting
Requirements with Cst. Giovannetti.

1 $70.00

Oct5,2023 Meeting with Clerk's Dept. re recruitment
of the vacant Community Board Members

5 $35.00

Oct. 12,2023 Follow-up with Cst Giovannetti re
required data for completion of CSP grant
and follow-up with DST administrator.

1 $70.00

Oct.26,2023 Organize and submit the Year 2 - CSP
lnterim Report to SOLGEN

1.5 $105.00

Oct. 30, 2023 Write policy D3(v) Grant Writing 3.5 $245.00
Oct. 31 ,2023 Review and Revise Policy D3(v) 5 $35.00

9.5 $665 00

Date/Description

SPECIAL REMUNERATION/EXP. REIMBURSEMENT I Policy# TBD



Date/Description

Total Expenses Subm itted_$665.00_

Claimant Signature

Board Chair Signature

ps1s. Nov. 111h,2023

Date:



Minutes of the Ontario Association of Police Services Board 

Zone 5 Business Meeting 

�IC· J Tuesday, September 12, 2023

©APS� •.<1 lQnt;;. Hosted by Guelph Police Services Board 

Guelph Police Service HQ, 15 Wyndham Street South, Guelph, ON 

Business Meeting 

9:30 am 

9:30 am Welcome/Shared Business/Ministry Report - Chiefs and Boards 

9:35 am Guest Speaker/Presentation - Lynne Haves, Acting Inspector General -
Inspectorate of Policing - Ministry of the Solicitor General 

Shared Business Meeting - Chiefs and Boards 

- Chief of Police, Guelph Police Service, Gord Cobey welcomed Zone 5 members to their
beautiful renovated facility today and provided acknowledgement of the land we enjoy

- Special thanks to Juanita and Leslie - thank you for organizing this meeting, snacks and
lunch today

- Lynne Haves, Acting Inspector General - Inspectorate of Policing - Ministry of the Solicitor
General was the guest speaker and presenter today

- Power point presentation will be shared with the membership
- Special thanks to Lynne for her knowledgeable and informative presentation today

Ministry Report 

- Chief Cobey introduced Duane Sprague, Ministry Advisor
- Duane thanked Lynne for her presentation and coverage of the CSPA
- Tentative roll out of the CSPA - Spring 2024
- Further explanation and information will be shared during the Board Business Meeting

11 :00 am OAP SB Zone 5 Board Business Meeting 

Business Meeting - Called to order at 11 :00 am 

Chair - Jim Dietrich 

Secretary/Treasurer - Jo-Anne Fields 

Attendance - Police Services Board 

• Georgian Bluffs Sue Carleton, Peter Hughes, Barry Hatt 
• Grey Highlands
• Hanover
• North Perth
• Orangeville

OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes 

Lynn Silverton, Paul McQueen, Stewart Halliday 
Selwyn "Buck" Hicks 
Judy Givens, Ken Lawrence 
Ian Mcsweeney 

- 1 - Tuesday, September 12, 2023 



o Owen Sound
. South Huron
. Stratford
. Waterloo
. Wellington
. West Grey

John Thomson, Garth Pierce
Jim Dietrich, Dave Frayne, Jo-Anne Fields
Tim Doherty
Meghan Martin
Walter Trachsel, Ron Faulkner
Kevin Eccles

Duane Sprague, Ministry Advisor

1. Welcome and lntroduction

Chair Jim Dietrich welcomed everyone to the meeting today
We encourage all Boards to submit a report which can be included in the minutes. This
practice enables effective communication within Zone 5

2. Disclosure of Pecuniarv lnterest or the General Nature Thereof

None identified

3. Approval of Aqenda

Motion - Dave Frayne/Kevin Eccles

"That the agenda be approved as circulated."

Disposition - Garried

4. Approval of Minutes

Motion - John Thomson/lan McSweeney

"That the minutes of the June 06,2023 meeting be approved as circulated."

Disposition - Carried

4.1 Errors or Omissions

- No errors or omissions noted

4.2 Discussion pertaininq to the minutes

- No discussion in reference to the minutes of the previous meeting

5. Secretarv/Treasurer's Report

Treasurer, Jo-Anne Fields prepared financial report for presentation
Bank balance as at August 18, 2023 was $10,608.16
Receipts - nil
Disbursements - $26.25

o

2OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes Tuesdoy, September 12, 2023



Outstanding cheque in the amount of $12.75
Scotiabank lnvestment as of August 22, 2023 was $4,366.24 - re-invested in Augusl2023
at 3.9% interest rate
RBC lnvestment was re-invested in the amount of $4,376.53 on February 5,2023 at 3.000%
interest. Anticipated interest generated at maturity on February 5,2024 will be $131.30
Please remember to notify Secretary/Treasurer of any changes to your membership

Appreciate Boards forwarding their respective report for inclusion in the minutes

Motion - Lynne Silverton/Selwyn Hicks

"That the Treasurers report be accepted as presented.

Disposition - Carried

Motion - Ken Lawrence/Barry Hatt

"That the Treasurer pay the necessary invoices between this and the next meeting."

Disposition - Carried

Ministrv Report - Ministrv Advisor

Ministry Advisor, Duane Sprague presented the Ministry Report and provided clarification

As the Ministry works to bring the CSPA into force by April 1,2024, work is underway to
finalize all proposals and complete the regulatory work required to implement the
Detachment Board framework
ln August 2023, the majority of detachments have received correspondence from the
Ministry of the Solicitor General detailing that their OPP Detachment Board proposal was

approved by the Solicitor General
The remaining proposals required final confirmation or communication with local First
Nations. The Ministry will be sending out letters for those detachments in September and

early October as each proposal is finalized
Once all proposals are finalized, a regulation with the compositions for all detachments will

be posted on the Ontario Regulatory Registry for public review and comment

The Ministry will be reaching out to the designated detachment leads to collect needed
information, including: the preferred name of your board, key contact person, mailing
address, email address, phone number and other identifying information (e.9., website). This
information is needed to assist with the coordination of provincial appointments
Also attached is the All Chiefs Memo that outlines the current regulations that have been
recently posted on the Ontario Regulatory Registry website

7. Education al Session

No education session at this meeting

8, Correspondence

- OAPSB - thank you message for the donation for the Spring Conference - $1,500.00
- No other outstanding correspondence

OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes - 3 - Tuesday, September 1-2, 2023

6.



All correspondence is shared with Zone 5 membership as received

9. Zone Di s Report

OAPSB Zone 5 Director John Thompson provided a comprehensive overview of the OAPSB
activities since the last Zone 5 meeting
He attended the OAPSB's Annual Strategic Planning session on June 28,2023
Some of the highlights of that session included:
. Review of the OAPSB strategic plan and action plans and both of these documents can

be found on the OAPSB web site under the drop-down box, About Us

. The OAPSB board also reviewed the proposed 2024 budget
Board members were appointed to the following committees:
o Advocacy
. Human Resources
. OMERS; and
. The Finance Committees.
The new OAPSB website and new application were also presented at that meeting and both

should be available to members soon
The structure and administration of Zones was also revisited. An ad hoc committee was

struck to review this matter in the upcoming months
Over the summer Jennifer Williams sent out a number of e-mails requesting information on

the following:
o Remuneration being paid to Board members across the province. - Results of the

survey are expected by the end of the year.

. A WSIB Payments survey for Section 31 and First Nations boards was also sent out to

members. The OAPSB knows that WSIB claims are a concern for members and the

OAPSB wants to help advocate for members on this topic. ln order for the OAPSB to do

this successfully, they will need to gather important data regarding past WSIB claims.

o Mr. Thomson noted there was a fair bit of work involved in completing this survey by the

deadline date of September 18,2023. lf any members felt they needed additional time to

complete the survey they should reach out to Jennifer and advise her.

. There were also nine draft CSPA Regulations sent out for review and comment over the

summer.
Chair Dietrich thanked John Thompson, Director the report and for providing behind the
scenes information to the Board membership

10. New Business

- No New Business at this time

11. Kev Zone UodatesandQ&A Period

We encourage Boards to share a written report for inclusion in the minutes

Any items of significance can be shared at the meeting

4OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes Tuesdoy, September L2, 2023



12. Future Aqenda ltems

Suggested topic include:
Update on Detachment Board amalgamation and transition period

I mproving communication
Mandatory Detachment Board Training
Please contact the Secretary-Treasurer if you have items that you would like to include on

upcoming Agenda

12.1 Next Meetinq Date

The next meeting of the OAPSB Zone 5 will be held virtually on Tuesday, December 12,

2023 at 9:30 am
Meeting Dates for 2024 will be determined by the OACP at the December meeting

13. Adiournment

Motion - Kevin Eccles/Sue Carleton

"That the meeting adjourns at 11:56 am."

Disposition - Garried

Chair - Jim Dietrich Date

Sec./Treasurer - Jo-Anne Fields Date

5OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes Tuesday, September L2, 2023



O.A.P.S.B. Contact

Zone Chair:

Vice Chair:

Zone Secretary/Treasurer:

Zone Director:

Ministry Representative:

O.A.P.S.B. Zone 5 Board Membership Directorv

Revised September L8, 2023

Holly Doty
Ontario Association of Police Services Board
180 Simcoe Street
London, ON N5B 1H9

Tel ep h o ne : t-800 -83!-7 7 27

Mobile: 5t9.636.7707
admin@oapsb.ca

Jim Dietrich
s19.280.0682 (Mobile)

idietrich@hav.net

lan McSweeney
41.6.459.7025

imcsweenev@ora ngeville.ca

Jo-Anne Fields

Box 375, 75 Queen St.

Hensall, Ontario NOM 1X0

stg.494.9466 (Mobile)

i.fields7575 @email.co m

John Thomson
Owen Sound Police Services Board
600 6th Avenue West,
Owen Sound ON

N4K 5E7

H- 5L9-376-8442
c-226-668-0379
Jthoms1639@ rogers.com

Duane Sprague, Police Services Advisor
Police Services Liaison Unit
Policing lnspections, lnvestigation, Audit and Compliance Management Branch

lnspectorate of Policing
Ministry of the Solicitor General
25 Grosvenor Street | 15th floor I Toronto, ON I M7A 2H3

1



Alternative Ministry Rep:

Cell: (416) 573-8309
Duane.Sprague@Ontario.ca<mailto:Duane.Sprapue@Ontario.ca>

David Tilley, Police Services Advisor
David.Til lev@ontario.ca

Jetti Sahota, Police Services Advisor
Jeeti.Sahota @onta rio.ca

5 Main Street North
Grand Valley, Ontario LgW 556

3t6837 Highway 6

R.R.#1,
Chatsworth, Ontario N0H 1G0

23 Albert Street, Box 400

CLINTON, Ontario NOM 110

100 Scott St. Box 68
Walkerton, Ontario NOG 2V0

Police Services Board

Meghan Townsend, Deputy Clerk
Town of Grand Valley
5 Main Street N.

Grand Valley, ON LgW 556

mtownsend@townofqrandvallev.ca
Phone # (s19) 928-s6s2
Fax # (519) 928-2275

Carolyn Marx
cmarx@chatsworth.ca
5t9-794-3232
519-794-4a99 (fax)

cao@centralhuron.com

Sarah Johnson
siohnson@brockton.ca

Board Secretary
Contact lnformation

3 Membership Board

Josh Hoskin - municipal rep iosh@hoskinfamilv.com
Myrna Roberts - Provincial Rep

3 Membership Board

Scott MacKey - Mayor - scott.mackev@grev.ca

Graham Taylor - Community Rep -
grahamtaylo1620@gmail.com

3 Membership Board
Tim Collyer - Community Rep - tdcollver@eastlink.com
Trudy Kernighan - kernieti@smail.com
Adam Robinson - arobinson@centralhuron.com

5 Membership Board
Brian Read - Municipal Rep/Chair -

brianread63@vahoo.com
Tim Elphick - telphick@brockton.ca
Carl Kuhnke - Provincial Rep - ckuhnke@brockton.ca

Board Chair/Members
Contact lnformation

2



nanouei Folice Seivicg; Bo,rd
203 loth street
Hanover, Ontario N4N 1N8

Guef ph Police Servlces Bogrd
P. O. Box 31038
Willow West Postal Outlet
Guelph, Ontario N1H 8K1

Grey Highlands Police Services
Board,

(o.p.P.)
206 Toronto St. S

Unit 1

Box 409

Markdale, Ontario NOC 1H0

Goderich Police Services Board
(o.P.P.)
57 West Street
Goderich, Ontario N7A 2K5

Georgian Bluffs Police Services
Board
R.R.#3
177964 Grey Rd. 18

Owen Sound, Ontario N4K 5N5

Catherine McKay

5L9-367-20L7
cmckav@wishtman.ca

Leslie LaCelle

Executive Assistant, Guelph Police Services Board

P.O. Box 31038, Willow West Postal Outlet
Guelph, ON N1H 8K1

T el.: 5L9-824-12!2 exl. 7 213
board @guelphpolice.ca

Amanda Van Alstine
Deputy Clerk/Manager of Corporate Services

clerks @greyhigh la nds.ca

s 19-986-2811

Danielle Thompson
committee@grevhighlands.ca

Larry McCabe
lmccabe@goderich.ca
Andrea Fisher - afisher@goderich.ca
519-524-8344
519-524-7209 (fax)

Brittney Drury
Deputy Clerk
bd ru rv@ georgia n bluffs.on.ca
5I9.376.2729 x225
5!9.372.!620 (fax)

5 Membership Board

Sue Paterson - spaterson@hanover.ca
Peter McEwen - pmcewen2323@email.com - Vice Chair

Charlie Pickard - chuckpick@icloud.com
Selwyn Hicks - shicks@hickslaw.ca - Chair

Dave Hocking - dhocking@hanover.ca

5 Membership Board
Cam Guthrie - Council - cam.euthrie@euelph.ca - Mayor
Peter McSherry - Provincial - peter@petermcsherrv.ca -
Chair
Jane Armstrong - iarmstrong@guelphpolice.ca - Vice

Phil Allt - pallt@suelph.police.ca - Councillor

5 Membership Board

Paul McQueen - Head of Council
- mcqueenp@erevhighlands.ca
Lynn Silverton - Provincial Appointee - Chair

- lvnn@bmts.com -

Stewart Halliday - Provincial Appointee -

stewarthallidav@ bmts.com
Joel Loughead - councillorloughead @erevhishlands.ca
Tracy Coulter - tracy.coulter@ peelpolice.ca

3 Membership Board

Trevor Bazinet, Mayor
trevorbazinetgoderich@gmail.com
Tony Denomme, Chair

a.denomme@ hurontel.on.ca
Tom Jasper

tiasper@ hurontel.on.ca

3 Membership Board

Sue Carleton - scarleton @georgianbluffs.ca
Peter Hughes - piameshushes@Rmail.com

Barry Hatt - grandmahatt@ hotmail.com

3



c/o Town of Orangeville
87 Broadway
Orangeville, Ontario LgW 1K1

330 Wallace Ave. N
Listowel, Ontario N4W 113

Township of North Huron
519.357.3550 ex. 140
a piskorski @ northhuron.ca
www.northhuron.ca

Municipal Administration
Centre

1475 Conc. 5 R.R. #5
Kincardine, ON N22 2X6

21 Queen Street, Box 130
Ripley, Ontario NOG 2R0

Owen Sound Police Services Board
Kavla Wardell, Executive Assistant

Todd Taylor - Chair
ttavlor@orangeville.ca

Nicole Johnston
niohnston @northperth.ca
(s19l,292-20s4
FAX - 29L-5611

clamb@northhuron.ca

Jenna Leifso

i leifso @ ki nca rdi ne. ca

519-396-3468
519-396-8288 (fax)

Kelly Lush

Deputy Clerk
Township of Huron-Kinloss
519.395.373s
klush @ hu ronkinloss.com

5 Membership Board

John Thomson - Communitv Rep - Chair

5 Membership Board

Ken Krakar -Prov. Appointee - kkrakar@orangeville.ca
Todd Taylor - Chair/Deputy Mayor -
ttavlor@orangeville.ca
Lisa Post - Mayor - lpost@orangeville.ca
lan McSweeney - Vice Chair/Council Rep -
imcsweenev@ora nqeville.ca

5 Membership Board
Ken Lawrence - Chair - keniudv@wishtman.ca
Judy Givens - Provincial rep - bgivens@wightman.ca
Derek Mendez - Provincial Rep

Todd Kasenberg - Mayor
Doug Kellum - Deputy Mayor

3 Membership Board

Stellina Williams is stellina.williams@smail.com
Rory Cavanagh is rcavanagh@kincardine.ca

Sandy Donald - Chair - sdonald0l@gmail.com

3 Membership Board
Sarah Martyn - penetangorewellness@gmail.com -
Community Rep

Provincial Rep - lan Montgomery - im@hurontel.on.ca

4



185667 Grey Road 9, R. R. # 1
Dundalk, Ontario NOC 180

203 Main Street East

Shelburne, Ontario L9V 3K7
I
'

Address

80 Grosvenor Street S

Southampton, ON

NOH 2LO

9222nd Ave. West
Owen Sound, Ontario N4K 4M7

Tracey Collins

Deputy Clerk
Town of South Bruce Peninsula

1.888.560.6607
SI9 923-211O x222
519 923-9262 (fax)

Nicole Hill
nhillsecretarv@gmail.com
Cell 5l-9-938-7347

Tracey Guy
tracevguv@ hotmail.com
519-708-2008

922Znd Avenue West
Owen Sound, Ontario
N4K 4M7
owensoundpsb@gmail.com
Cell:519-379-5524

3 Membership Board

Dave Madill- Community Rep - Chair -

david.madill@bell.net

5 Membership Board

Jim Frew, Chair (Southgate Councillor)
John Woodbury, Member (Southgate Mayor)
Don Lewis, Member
Allen Dobreen, Provincial Appointee
Dale Pallister, Provincial Appointee

5 Membership Board

Wade Mills - Mayor wmills@shelburne.ca
Steve Anderson - Deputy Mayor sanderson@shelburne.ca
Mike Fazackerley -
Chair mike.fazackerlev@ matthewscott.com
Cell 905-301-3791
Althea Casamento - Provincial
Repaltheacasa mento @ gmail.com

Daniel Sample - Provincial Rep dan.sample.ds@gmail.com

5 Member Board
Pat O'Connor (Provincial appointee) Chair ofthe Board
Diane Huber (Deputy Mayor - Council appointee) Vice-

Chair ofthe Board
John Divinski (Councillor - Council appointee)
John Woodley (Community Member appointed by

Council)
Greg Thede (Provincial appointee)

ithoms1639@rosers.com
lan Boddy (Mayor)- Member
iboddv@owensound.ca
Garth Pierce - Provincial

earthpierce@me.com
Suneet Kukreja - Council
sku kreia @ owensou nd.ca

Brian O'leary - Provincial
Olearvb@rogers.com

5



wellington itoliie Servlces,goalg.

{oPP)
74 Woolwich Street
GUELPH, Ontario
N1H 3T9

Waterloo Regional Police
Services Board
200 Maple Grove Rd.

Cambridge, Ontario N3H 5M1

Stratford Polile seivilei goard

P. O. Box 818
1 Wellington Street
Stratford, Ontario N5A 6W1

South Huron Police Services
Board
(o.P.P.)
322 Main Street S

Exeter, Ontario NOM 1-56

PO Box 310 315 George St

Wiarton, ON NOH 2T0

Jennifer Adams

iennifera@wellington.ca
519.837.2600 x2520

Cathy Umphrey
Megan Martin, Executive Assistant - Meghan.martin@wrps.on.ca
board@wrps.on.ca

Casey Riehl

crieh l@stratford.ca
519.27 1.0250, ExL. 5242
Lindsay Van Gestel
Administrative Asslstant to the Mayor, CAO and Mayor's Office
5I9.27L.0250 Ext. 5236
lva ngestel @stratford.ca

Jo-Anne Fields

i.fields7575 @smail.com
519.494.9466 cell

Phone 519 534 1400, ext 120
Toll Free 877-534-t4OO
Fax 519 534 4976
tracev.col li ns@sorlth brucepeni nsu la.com
www.southbrucepeninsula.com

Allan Alls - allanalls519@smail.com
Earl Campbell - earlc@wellington.ca
Andy Lennox (Warden) - andvl@wellinston.ca
Walter Trachsel waltert@wishtman.ca
Ron Faulkner ron faulkner 42@svmpatico.ca

7 Membership Board
Karen Redman - Chair - kredman@regionofwaterloo.ca
Tony Giovinazzo - Member - tonv.qiovinazzo@wrps.on.ca
lan McLean - Member - lan.Mclean@wrps.on.ca
Sandy Shantz - Member - sshantz@regionofwaterloo.ca
Karen Quigley-Hobbs - hobbskaren4@icloud.com
Doug Craig - dougcraig@regionofwaterloo.ca

5 Membership Board
Mayor Martin Ritsma - mritsma @stratford.ca
Councillor Harjindere Nijja r - hniiiar@stratford.ca
Tim Doherty - timdohertv14@gmail.com
Dave Gaffney - dggaffney698 @gmail.com
Steve Cousins - steve cousins@cascades.com

3 Membership Board

Jim Dietrich - Council Rep/Chair - idietrich@hav.net -

Chair
Laura Connolly-Goulding - Community -
l_conn74@ hotmail.com
Dave Frayne - Provincial rep - fravne@hav.net - Vice
Chair

Gary Wood - Provincial App ointee - lordgarvw@gmail.com

6



Municipality of West Perth
169 St. David St., PO Box #609
Mitchell, Ontario
NOK 1NO

4028!3 Grey Rd. 4
R.R.#2
Durham, Ontario
NOG 1RO

Audrey Pascual

Secretary - West Perth PSB

Phone: (519) 348-8429 ext.224
Email: apascual@westperth.com
www.westperth.com

Heather Webb
hwebb@westgrev.com
519.369.2200 ext226
519.369.5962 (fax)

5 Membership Board

June Demerling - jed8171@quadro.net

Walter McKenzie - Mayor
Steve Herold - Councillor - sherold@westperth.com -

Chair

Paul Wettlaufer - Provincial Appointee
John Mogks - Provincial Appoi ntee themogks@gmai l.com

5 Membership Board
Helen-Claire Tingling - hctingling@gmail.com
Kevin Eccles - mavor@westqrev.com
Joyce Nuhn - iovcenuhn@westRrev.com
Dave Fawcett - dave@teamfawcett.ca

7



wEB R@rhffi

AGENDA

Ontario Association of Police Services Board - Zone 5 Business Meeting

.$ Tuesday, December L2,2O23

Remote Electronic Meeting - Hosted by Guelph Police Service

Shared Meeting - 9:30 am

Board Business Meeting - 10:30 am

9:30 am Welcome/Shared Business/Ministry Report - Chiefs and Boards

9:35 am Guest Speaker/Presentation - Chief Gord Cobey - Guelph Police Service - Evidence Based

Budgeting

10:30 am OAPSB Zone 5 Business Meeting

Aeenda

L. Welcome and lntroduction

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary lnterest or the General Nature Thereof

3. Approval of Agenda dated December 12,2023 as circulated/amended (Motion)

4. Approval of the Minutes dated September 12,2023 - Discussion/Omissions arising (Motion)

5. Secretary/Treasurer's Report - Prepared byJo-Anne Fields

5.1 Motion - To approve the Treasurers report (Motion)

5.2 Motion - That the Treasurer pay invoices between this and the next meeting (Motion)

5.3 Spring Conference - Does Zone 5 membership wish to financially support? (Motion)

5.4 Membership Fees for 2023 - Do we want to remain at $250.00 /Board (Motion)

6. MinistryReport:Q&A (lnformation)

6.I Training
6.2 Provincial Appointments

7. Educational Session - No special session this meeting (lnformation)

B. Correspondence (lnformation)

9. Zone Director's Report -John Thomson (lnformation)

10. New Business (Discussion)

11. Key Zone Updates and Question and Answer Period (Discussion)

L2. Future agenda items

Iz.t Next Meeting - March I2,2O24 - Electronic Meeting (lnformation)

1-3. Adjournment (Motion)

For effective communication ond networking, please plon to ottend the meeting and prepare a report on

behalf of your Boord for insertion into the minutes. Thanks!



eP-sA MIE.i-

Minutes of the Ontario Association of Police Services Board
Zone 5 Business Meeting

Tuesday, September 1 2, 2023
Hosted by Guelph Police Services Board

Guetph Police Service HQ, 15 Wyndham Street South, Guelph, ON

Business Meeting
9:30 am

9:30 am

9:35 am

Welcome/Shared Business/Ministry Report - Chiefs and Boards

Guest Speaker/Presentation - Lynne Haves, Acting lnspector General -
lnspectorate of Policing - Ministry of the Solicitor General

Shared Bus iness Meetinq - Chiefs and Boards

Chief of Police, Guelph Police Service, Gord Cobey welcomed Zone 5 members to their
beautiful renovated facility today and provided acknowledgement of the land we enjoy
Special thanks to Juanita and Leslie - thank you for organizing this meeting, snacks and

lunch today
Lynne Haves, Acting lnspector General - lnspectorate of Policing - Ministry of the Solicitor
General was the guest speaker and presenter today
Power point presentation will be shared with the membership
Special thanks to Lynne for her knowledgeable and informative presentation today

Ministrv Report

Chief Cobey introduced Duane Sprague, Ministry Advisor
Duane thanked Lynne for her presentation and coverage of the CSPA
Tentative roll out of the CSPA - Spring 2024
Further explanation and information will be shared during the Board Business Meeting

11:00 am SB Zone 5 Board Busi Meetino

Business Meeting - Called to order at 11:00 am

Chair - Jim Dietrich

Secretarv reasurer - Jo-Anne Fields

Attendan ce - Police Services Board

o Georgian Bluffs
. Grey Highlands
. Hanover
. North Perth
o Orangeville

Sue Carleton, Peter Hughes, Barry Hatt
Lynn Silverton, Paul McQueen, Stewart Halliday
Selwyn "Buck" Hicks
Judy Givens, Ken Lawrence
lan McSweeney

1 - Tuesdoy, September L2,2023OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes



. Owen Sound

. South Huron

. Stratford

. Waterloo

. Wellington

. West Grey

John Thomson, Garth Pierce
Jim Dietrich, Dave Frayne, Jo-Anne Fields
Tim Doherty
Meghan Martin
Walter Trachsel, Ron Faulkner
Kevin Eccles

. Duane Sprague, Ministry Advisor

1. Welcome and lntroduction

- Chair Jim Dietrich welcomed everyone to the meeting today
- We encourage all Boards to submit a report which can be included in the minutes. This

practice enables effective communication within Zone 5

2. Disclosure of niarv lnterest or the General Nature Thereof

None identified

3. Approval Aoenda

Motion - Dave Frayne/Kevin Eccles

"That the agenda be approved as circulated."

Disposition - Carried

4. Approval of Minutes

Motion - John Thomson/lan McSweeney

"That the minutes of the June 06, 2023 meeting be approved as circulated."

Disposition - Carried

4.1 Errors or Omissions

- No errors or omissions noted

4.2 Discussion pertaininq to the minutes

- No discussion in reference to the minutes of the previous meeting

5 Secretarv/Treasu rer's Reoort

- Treasurer, Jo-Anne Fields prepared financial report for presentation
- Bank balance as at August 18, 2023 was $10,608.16
- Receipts - nil
- Disbursements - $26.25

-2-OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes Tuesdoy, September 12, 2023



Outstanding cheque in the amount of $12.75
Scotiabank lnvestment as of August 22, 2023 was $4,366.24 - re-invested in August 2023
at 3.9% interest rate
RBC lnvestment was re-invested in the amount of $4,376.53 on February 5,2023 at 3.000%
interest. Anticipated interest generated at maturity on Februa ry 5, 2024 will be $1 31 .30

Please remember to notify Secretary/Treasurer of any changes to your membership
Appreciate Boards foru,rarding their respective report for inclusion in the minutes

Motion - Lynne Silverton/Selwyn Hicks

"That the Treasurers reporl be accepted as presented."

Disposition - Carried

Motion - Ken Lawrence/Barry Hatt

"That the Treasurer pay the necessary invoices between this and the next meeting."

Dis ition - Carried

6. Ministrv Report - Ministrv Advisor

- Ministry Advisor, Duane Sprague presented the Ministry Report and provided clarification
- As the Ministry works to bring the CSPA into force by April 1,2024, work is undenruay to

finalize all proposals and complete the regulatory work required to implement the
Detachment Board framework

- ln August 2023, the majority of detachments have received correspondence from the
Ministry of the Solicitor General detailing that their OPP Detachment Board proposal was
approved by the Solicitor General

- The remaining proposals required final confirmation or communication with local First
Nations. The Ministry will be sending out letters for those detachments in September and
early October as each proposal is finalized

- Once all proposals are finalized, a regulation with the compositions for all detachments will
be posted on the Ontario Regulatory Registry for public review and comment

- The Ministry will be reaching out to the designated detachment leads to collect needed
information, including: the preferred name of your board, key contact person, mailing
address, email address, phone number and other identifying information (e.9., website). This
information is needed to assist with the coordination of provincial appointments

- Also attached is the All Chiefs Memo that outlines the current regulations that have been
recently posted on the Ontario Regulatory Registry website

7. Educatio lSession

- No education session at this meeting

8. Correspondence

- OAPSB - thank you message for the donation for the Spring Conference - $'1,500.00
- No other outstanding correspondence

OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes - i - Tuesdoy, September 72, 2023



- All correspondence is shared with Zone 5 membership as received

9. Zone Director's Report

OAPSB Zone 5 Director John Thompson provided a comprehensive overview of the OAPSB
activities since the last Zone 5 meeting
He attended the OAPSB's Annual Strategic Planning session on June 28,2023
Some of the highlights of that session included:
. Review of the OAPSB strategic plan and action plans and both of these documents can

be found on the OAPSB web site under the drop-down box, About Us
. The OAPSB board also reviewed the proposed 2024 budget
Board members were appointed to the following committees:
. Advocacy
. Human Resources
. OMERS; and
. The Finance Committees.
The new OAPSB website and new application were also presented at that meeting and both
should be available to members soon
The structure and administration of Zones was also revisited. An ad hoc committee was
struck to review this matter in the upcoming months
Over the summer Jennifer Williams sent out a number of e-mails requesting information on
the following:
o Remuneration being paid to Board members across the province. - Results of the

survey are expected by the end of the year.
. A WSIB Payments survey for Section 31 and First Nations boards was also sent out to

members. The OAPSB knows that WSIB claims are a concern for members and the
OAPSB wants to help advocate for members on this topic. ln order for the OAPSB to do
this successfully, they will need to gather important data regarding past WSIB claims.

o Mr. Thomson noted there was a fair bit of work involved in completing this survey by the
deadline date of September 18,2023. lf any members felt they needed additional time to
complete the survey they should reach out to Jennifer and advise her.

o There were also nine draft CSPA Regulations sent out for review and comment over the
summer.

Chair Dietrich thanked John Thompson, Director the report and for providing behind the
scenes information to the Board membership

10. New Business

- No New Business at this time

11. Kev Zone Updates and Q & A Period

We encourage Boards to share a written report for inclusion in the minutes
Any items of significance can be shared at the meeting

-4-OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes Tuesdoy, September 72, 2023



12. Future Aqenda ltems

- Suggested topic include:
- Update on Detachment Board amalgamation and transition period
- lmprovingcommunication
- Mandatory Detachment Board Training
- Please contact the Secretary-Treasurer if you have items that you would like to include on

upcoming Agenda

12.1 Next Meetinq Date

The next meeting of the OAPSB Zone 5 will be held virtually on Tuesday, December 12,

2023 at 9:30 am
Meeting Dates for 2024 will be determined by the OACP at the December meeting

13. Adiournment

Motion - Kevin Eccles/Sue Carleton

"That the meeting adjourns at 11:56 am."

Dis ition Garried

Chair - Jim Dietrich Date

Sec./Treasurer - Jo-Anne Fields Date

-5-OAPSB Zone 5 Minutes Tuesday, September 72, 2023



lnspectorate
of Policing



The public has every interest in police services, police services boards,
organizations succeeding in their important goal of keeping everyone sa

The lnspectorate of Policing (lnspectorate) is the first of its kind in Cana
improvements in policing performance through a robust system of advis
inspecting, and investigating supported by data collection, analysis and

ll drive
nitoring,

on

We will work with you to ask the questions the public deserves to have a , apply our
expertise to the evidence, and, where necessary, use the tools in our
policing system.

improve our

Policing partners play a crucial role in bringing the mandate of the I to life

We are taking the first steps on this journey

2



Policing Modernization

. The Community Safety and Policing Act,2019 (CSPA) brings transformative change to
Ontario's policing landscape, including the:

. Creation of the lnspector General of Policing of Ontario; and,

. Dissolution of the Ontario Civilian Police Commission with certain functions moving to the
lnspector General.

. Currently, several regulations related to the CSPA are available on the Ontario Regulatory
Registry for comment and feedback.

' Further regulations will be posted on the registry over the coming months.

, The ministry is working to bring the CSPA into force in spring 2024.

3



' Support the delivery of the lnspector General's duties
and authorities to:

' Assess and monitor policing entities;

, Provide advice/suppoftto policing entities;

. Conduct inspections to ensure compliance with the
CSPA and its regulations;

' lnvestigate complaints aboutthe delivery of
policing services and the conduct of board
members; and,

. Publicly report on the activities of the lnspector
General.

4



Our Vision

. The lnspector Generaland the lnspectorate will
improve performance in policing and make
everyone in Ontario safer by:

Examining performance through inspections,
investigations, and research, data and analytics
to drive evidence-based actions;

ldentifying eflective performance and where
improvements are needed, supporting the
sector's continuous development, and,

I

I Ensuring that the policing sector is responsive
to the diverse communities it serves.

5



Our Commitment
I

Partnership and collaboration to ensure the
sector's success.

. Taking a fair approach

Prioritizi ng trans parency, accou ntabi I ity, a n d

legitimacy in policing.

Using data and analytics and our expertise to
power insights and support the sectorfonuard

. Advancing our work based on a foundation that
values diversity, inclusion, accessibility, and anti-
racism.

6



lnspector General's Authorities

. The lnspector General can issue directions to ensure compliance with the CSPA and its
regulatibns and impose measures if there is a failure to comply,

. The lnspector General may make an order requiring i Police services board to provide
policing'in an area deemed to be inadequately served or in an emergency.

. lf there is evidence that a board member has committed m isconduct, the lnspector General
may reprimand, suspend, or remove the member from the board.

' lf there is evidence of CSPA non-compliance, the lnspector General may issue directions and
impose measures to prevent or remedy non-compliance.

. The CSPA outlines the process the lnspector General will need to follow before im posing
measures, and they wolld only be imposed after the entity fails to comply:

. Fair approach that includes appropriate procedural fairness safeguards. 7



Role of the lnspector General

. The lnspector General is an Order-in-Councilfive-year appointment, renewable for an

additionalterm.

' The Minister cannot direct the lnspector General or any inspectors with respect to the
performance of the lnspector General's functions under the CSPA. Activities and decisions
related to the lnspector General's functions will be:

. Managed within the lnspectorate to ensure confidentiality; and,

. Supported by future Independent legal counsel and communications ability.

. This relationship between police oversight bodies and the government is not new to Ontario

8



Our Structure

.,,',i,,... .t ,:,: , l:. .. ..t,,, .,,,. , :.:::,:.;,
:':t'";: :.::,, ,::ii:j lr: : :,:lll.l::::1,:: :'1,. i: trl

:,)i:1.:.,: :.: :,.:i,::.. .

9



We are taking the first steps on this
journey together
. We are committed to supporting your readiness and transition to the CSPA:

. Our Police LiaisonAdvisors will continue to:
. Share information and engage with you;
. Help navigate local issues and provide support in taking steps to comply; and,
. Build our relationshipswith you and support your success.

. Our lnspections Unit is currently conducting an inspection on Public Order Units

under the PSA and the O.Reg. 3/99 Adequacy and Effectiveness of Police

Services.

. Our Centre of Data lntelligence and lnnovation will engage with policing entities to

establish the type of information we will be collecting from the sector.

10



$upporting your readiness and
transition to the CSPA

. We encourage you to

Review the CSPA framework;

Review the regulations posted on the Ontario Regulatory Registry and provide
feedback;

I

I

t

ldentify a lead within your organizations;

' Seek information and support from your Police Liaison Advisor, ask questions;

. Work togetherwith your board, the OACP and OAPSB to raise questions and
share perspectives ; and,

Engage with your legal counselto ensure understanding.
11



Working together to improve pefio
confidence in policing in On

e and

12



2023 OPSB Action Register (As at Sep. 19, 2023)1

ACTION LEAD(s) Target STATUS COMPLETION 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Date DATE 

Section 10 Objectives, Priorities and Governance Documents Mcsweeney, TBD Ongoing 

- At the 30MAR22 meeting the following Steps were Mary Rose & Ian Mcsweeney had a 

determined: M. Archer discussion with lnsp. 

a. Confer with Det Commander (DC} Ward on Mar. 31 & 

b. Complete a comprehensive review of PSA sec. 10 prepared a draft 

C. Develop a list of required policies Section 10 Objectives, 

d. Confer with DC and Town Priorities and 

e. Commence draft of policies or amend existing Governance Documents 

policies for discussion with 

f. Finalize drafts Archer and initial review 

g. Confer with DC by Board at May 17/22 

h. Review of existing bylaws in-camera session 

i. Send to Board for review & approval Complete a

comprehensive review of PSA sec. 10

Comprehensive Review of Board Agendas/Minutes from Dec. Archer & TBD In Progress - all 2021 

2018 to Current & appropriate actions (see - Project Outline) Mcsweeney and 2022 minutes have 

been checked 

Update Police Service Board Website Archer Phase 1 - Set up a series of 5 JunelS,2022 

a. Phase 1- clean up existing webpage May 17 meetings with Jill Priest 

1 
Note: 

(a) At each meeting organization discussion, the latest AR should be reviewed by the Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary and any in-camera only items should be identified

and highlighted in yellow - a revised public version of the AR can then be agreed upon for disclosure on the public agenda. if an in-camera item is described in the AR

in a sufficiently generic way, it may not be necessary to prepare a second version of the AR for public disclosure (i.e., the AR may be publicly disclosed as is). However,

generic wording should not be used in such circumstances if it compromises the level of detail required to properly convey the AR tasks to the Board for the sake of

expediency in using generic wording for purposes of having a single AR version.

(b) At the beginning of each year a new Action Register will be created showing only in progress items and the previous years Action Register will be archived.



of the Communications
Dept of the Town to
update website:
Lst meeting - 06 APR 22

- added all current
min.'s & agendas

2nd meeting-L4APR22
discussion on building
new framework
3'd Meeting -2OAPR22
Organized all meeting
Agendas/Minutes in a
table. Table is updated
with all current
Minutes/Agendas for
2O2l-22. Also cleaned
up PSB logo - it will
remain untilwe are able
to get a professional
group shot ofthe board
27APR22 - Update
content on landing page

as follows, update
content with new
landing page opening as

outlined below, Role of
the Board, lntroduction
of Members with links
to biographies.



COMPLETION

DATE

12JAN23

03FEB23

TBD

TBD

05MAR23
15APR23

16MAR23

O3APR23

Mar.22,2023

STATUS

04MAY22 - Updated
responsibilities of the
Board under Sec. 10 PSA

I n-Progress

I n-Progress

Complete

Complete
ln Progress

ln Progress

Complete
ln progress

ln progress

Complete

Complete
I n-p rogress

Complete

O4JAN,

O6JAN,

12JAN, 23

03FEB23

O5MAR23

08MAR,

09 MAR

]-OMAR,

16MAR,3
03APR23

May 23

April 15,

2023

McSweeney

McSweeney

Archer

Archer
McSweeney
McSweeney
Archer
Archer
McSweeney/
Archer
Archer

McSweeneV

Chair Taylor

Archer

ACTION

4. July !7, Aug. 2, Aug. 4, Aug. 5, Aug. 9, Aug. 11, Aug. 12, Aug.

23, Aug. 25, Aug. 26 work on policy review
5. Work on Board Policy Review and Drafting of new policies as

follows: Oct. 3 - Police Service Board Secretary Policy, Oct. 11

- lnformation Sharing Policy, Oct. 20 - Business Plannino
Policv, Oct.27 - Complaints Policv

6. Prep Agenda for Jan. 17th Meeting

7. F.O. on CSP grant - revised COI

8. Transparency and Public Disclosure Project

9. Bail Reform Project
10. F.O on RIDE grant COI

11. RIDE Grant Final Report Completion for submission 15APR23

12. Work on Board Policy Revisions as outlined on Timesheet

13. Prep Agenda for Mar. 21,,2023 Meeting

L4. Presentation to Town Council re PSB Governance Proiect
15. Provide lnput on Dufferin Action Plan (Board met to discuss

review on April 5,2023 & provided input to lnsp. Ward on
April 18, 2023

16. Submission of Year l- - Final Report on RIDE Grant



COMPLETION

DATE

April27,2023

April27,2023

May !,2023

May 10, 2023

May 30. 2023

June 19,2023

June L,2023

June 30, 2023

August 20,

2023

June 29,2023

STATUS

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Pending - McSweeney
will provide overview at
June 2L, 2023 OPSB

Meeting
Complete

Complete

Complete - submitted
June 30, 2023

Complete - OPP

decided to submit
elsewhere.

Pending

Complete

April 28,

2023
April 28,

2023
April 28, &
May 1,,23

May 5,

2023
May 30,
2023
May 30 -

3t,2023

June L9,

2023
June 1,

2023

July 4,

2023
August 20,

2023

Dec. 31-,

2023
June 29,
2023

LEAD(s)

Archer

Archer

Archer

Archer

McSweeney

McSweeney

McSweeney

Archer

Archer

Archer

Archer

McSweeney

l-7. Submission of Year 1 - Final Report on Community Safety &
Policing Grant

18. Submission of Year 2 - Final Report on the Victim Support
Grant

19. Update website to include bio for Member Post & add in all
2023 meeting dates

20. Prep. Agenda for May 16,2023 Meeting

21. Board Review of Batch 1 of Revised Board Policies &
Governance Cover Memo

22. Attend OAPSB Conference

23. Board Review of Batch 2 of Revised Board Policies

24. Review Victim Support Grant (VSG) for 2023-2024 with OPP

Collaborate with FTP, CDVS and OPP re the objectives and
writing of the VSG grant.

25. Collaborating with OPP on MCRT Enhancement Grant

26. Collaborating with OPP on Bail Compliance and Warrant
Apprehension Grant and Auto Theft Grant

27. Document process, history, etc. for PSB grant applications.

28. Board Review of Batch 3 of Revised Board Policies



August 1-5,

2023
Sept. 1-1, 2023Complete

CompleteAugust 15,

2023
Sept. 11,

2023

McSweeney

McSweeney

29. Board Review of Batch 4 of Revised Board Policies

30. 2nd Presentation to Town Council on Board Governance



Meeting with David Smith ref. Orangeville Police 
Services Board Governance Policies 

Location - Electronic Participation Conducted Online Via Microsoft Teams 

Conference ID: 278 467 782 277 
Telephone No: +1 289-801-5774, 

Date/Time - Tuesday October 17, 2023 
Minutes 

Members present: Chair T. Taylor 
Vice-Chair I. Mcsweeney 

Staff present: Mary Lou Archer, Executive Assistant 

David Smith, Town of Orangeville CAO Guests present: 

1. Vice-Chair Mcsweeney provided a11 o¼erview of the Board governance project in
follow-up to his presentation to Cou·ncil onT,�,eptember 11, 2023. V.C. Mcsweeney
reviewed Policy D3(p) on Business Plannfng a.nd invited CAO Smith's input. CAO
Smith advised he has worked with both muo:icjpal and OPP police services boards in
the past. V.C. Mcsweeney reviewed the policy in relation to consultations as
follows

• Policy sec. 6.2(a)(ijj)

(iii) if Town Council chooses, the joint determination, and participation
in, the consultation processes for the development of the Business Plan

• Policy sec, 7.3:

"ASR paragraph 32(1 )(d) requires the Board to enter into a protocol with
Town Council that provides, if Town Council chooses, the joint
determination and participation in the consultation processes for the
development of the Business Plan. Town Council has decided to
participate in the consultation process, but not to require joint
determination under ASR 32(1)(d)" .

CAO Smith advised that in his opinion the Board has a responsibility to let Council 
know they are starting the consultation process and involve Council members in the 
discussions , but he does not see the Business Plan as requiring "joint 
determination" or co-approval in terms of the final decision to adopt the Business 
Plan. He feels that we have an independent board of experienced and appropriate 
members to work with the OPP on the Business Plan and consult with Council 
during that process prior to the Board's adoption of the final Plan. In this regard 



CAO Smith advised it is important that Council and the Board have regular
conversations. He said it makes sense for Council to receive the final Plan from the
Board once adopted. Chair Taylor advised that Council have an opportunity to
review the Business Plan once the Board has approved it.

2.V.C. Mcsweeney advised that there are two policies the Board would like to have
Council co-sign with the Board as follows:

. Policy D3(p) - Business Planning; and

. Policy D3(r) - Protocolfor Information Sharing

3. Next Steps - David Smith advised he would review ined policies and
provide his recommendation to Council. Chair T ll the the two policies

on a Council meeting agenda for review and on co-srgn

Chair Taylor Signature and Date

Vice Chair McSweeney S ure and

2



Orangeville Police Services Board Meeting with OPP
ref. Board Governance Policies

Location - Electronic Participation Conducted Online Via Microsoft Teams

Conference lD: 272 971 445 886
Telephone No: +1 289-80'1-5774,

Date/Time - Tuesday October 10, 2023, at 1 1 :00 a.m.

Minutes

Members present: Vice-Chair l. McSweeney

Mary Lou Archer, Secretary

lnspector M. di Pasquale, Detachment Commander
Staff Sgt. C Trewartha

Staff present:

Guests present:

Vice-Chair Mcsweeney provided an overview of the Board governance cover memo
with the OPP and invited their input. V.C. McSweeney explained that one of the key
purposes of this document and the corresponding policies is to provide institutional
memory for future police service boards and Town Councils.

2. Specific discussion occurred in relation to the following policies

D3(a)
D3(r)
D3(n)
D3(o) revised.
D3(p)
D3(q)
D3(m)
D3(s)
D3(t) revised plus the Workplan
D3(u)

3. lt was discussed that in relation to policy D3(o) that rather than the DC providing a

copy of all the policies referenced in this policy it would be sufficient that the DC

1

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a



provide confirmation that the ASR s. 29 policies are compliant as part of the DC's
Annual Repoft.

4. Further it was determined that the DC's confirmation of ASR s.33 Police Service
Skills Development Plan could be provided as part of the DC's Annual Report rather
than a copy of the plan itself;

5. V.C. Mcsweeney agreed to make the above revisions as well as revise D3(t)
reflecting the above;

6. Exec. Asst. Archer will send the above policies to lnsp. di Pasquale and S/Sgt.
Trewartha for review. The OPP advised that any specific policy requests would
need to be circulated to their Head Quarters.

7. The OPP will review the policies and respond to the Board with their feedback

2



Oranqeville Police Services Board Policv
Board General Service Standards Guidelines

Policy No: D3(t)

Effective Date: September 19,2023

Rescinds allother Policies and Procedures relating to this subject.

Whenever reference is made to "Detachment Commander" ("DC"), the term is intended to
include the Ontario Provincial Police ("OPP") more generally to the extent the actual
responsibility/authority relating to the establishment of policies, procedures and
processes lies at more senior levels within OPP management or as otherwise may be

required under the Police Services Act and regulations (collectively the "PSA").

Fi6 gh text focusses on main Workplan inclusions (see 9 below).

1, POLICY STATEMENT

1.1. The Board has police services oversight responsibilities as a "section 10 board" underthe
PSA which relate to the provision of police services to the Town of Orangeville by the
Dufferin County Detachment of the OPP pursuant to the October 1 , 2020 Agreement for the
Provision of Police Services under PSA s.10 between SOLGEN and the Town (the "OPP
Agreement").

fti?itofacilitate Board compliancewith its roles and obligations as a section 10 board in

accordance with the PSA, including O. Reg. 3/99 Adequacy and Effectiveness of Police
Services (the "Adequacy Standards Regulation" or "ASR"), the Board has adopted best
practices governance protocols, by-laws and policies which are consolidated under a

Section 10 Board Governance Memorandum effective September 19, 2023. The Boaid
$-ii'5jj'-atieWJ,l Ufrt ffim -nn 

,i ;j " fiistquafeiof each vear.

1.3. This Policy provides general service standards guidelines which, in addition to those set out
in the Policy on Board Meetings Service Standards Guidelines (Policy D30)), are adopted to
ensure the consistent and timely completion of the steps necessary to effect ongoing
compliance with the Board's general governance obligations under the Memorandum.

2. STATUTORY AUTHORITY AND OTHER REFERENCES

2.1. PSA;ASR; OPP Agreement; Section 10 Board Governance Memorandum (including
attachments)

3. PURPOSE

3.1. These service standards are guidelines to be used by the Executive Assistant and the

Board to develop actual task deadline dates each month (based on schedules, weekends
and other considerations) in a format substantially similar to the example month-by-month

service standards Workplan attached as Appendix "A" (Example Workplan of General



Service Standards Tasks and Deadlin es 20241. At the end of each year the Executive

Assistant will prepare a new Workplan based on the meeting schedule for the following year
(see 9.3 and 9.4 below).

4. SCOPE

4.1. The outlined service standards guidelines will apply to Board Members and the Executive
Assistant in the conduct of their respective duties.

5. DEFINITIONS

5.1. As defined herein.

6. POLICY GUIDELINES (GENERAL)

6.1. The Executive Assistant and Members of the Board shall make their best efforts to respond

to all communications addressed to them within 24 hours of receipt.

6.2. All draft documents are to be prepared in Word format and allfinal documents are to be

prepared in PDF format. All revisions to drafts are to be in track changes format.

6.3. All references to days and years are to calendar days and years.

7. COMPLIANCE WITH GENERAL BOARD POLICIES

7.1. Policy on Equal Opportunity, Discrimination and Workplace Harassment (D3(a))

(a) The Board recognizes that its members and staff have the right to work in an

environment that provides equal opportunity and is free from discrimination, workplace
violence and harassment, which the Board will not condone in any form.

(b) lt is the policy of the Board that procedures adopted by the DC in this area shall be

communicated to the Board and used as guidelines by the Board with respect to its
members and staff.

(c) The Executive Assistant shall annually confirm receipt of such DC procedures at the first
meeting of the Board each year. lf such procedures are unchanged from the previous

year, the Executive Assistant shall provide the Boaid with confirmation of same at that
time.,

7.2. Policy on Election Campaign Work and Political Activity (D3(b))

(a) This Policy provides direction on the appropriate use of Board resources during an

election campaign in accordance with the Municipal Elections Act, and also provides

direction on the extent to which Board members/staff can participate in political activity

as defined under the Public Service of Ontario Act.

(b) The Executive Assistant shall place this Policy on the Board's agenda for review

2

fnllnrrrinn anrr nrnrrinnial nr mI tnininal election annnr rnnamanl



7.3. Policy on Code of Conduct (D3(c))

(a) lt is the policy of the Board that members familiarize themselves and comply with Ontario

Regulation 421197 , Members of Police Services Boards - Code of Conduct.

(b) The Executive Assistant shall place this Policy on the Board's agenda for review at the
first Board meeting of each year, as well as in conjunction with any consideration by the

Board of a Code of Conduct breach.

7.4. Policy on Conflict of lnterest (D3(d))

(a) This Policy requires:
(i) as a general principle, that there must be no direct or indirect self-dealing or any

conduct of private business or personal services between any Board member and

the Board, except as disclosed to the Board and procedurally controlled to assure

openness, competitive opportunity, equal access to "inside" information and

avoidance of conflicts of interest and pecuniary interest; and

(ii) that Board members must perform their duties as fiduciaries of the public interest

without engaging in actions or behaviours that may reasonably be perceived to be a

conflict of interest having regard to their fiduciary responsibilities.

(b) The Executive Assistant shall place this Policy on the Board's agenda for review at the

first Board meeting of each year, as well as in conjunction with any consideration by the
Board of a Conflict of lnterest"

7.5. Policy on Board Member Training and Education (D3(e))

(a) Pursuant to PSA s.35, it is the policy of the Board to require Board members to avail
themselves of the ongoing education and training programs offered by Ontario
Association of Police Services Boards ("OAPSB"), the Ministry of Community Safety and
Correctional Services, or other organizations.

(b) The Board also recognizes the need for it to play an active role in education and
orientation for new members as well as ongoing training.

(c) The Chair and the Executive Assistant shall review this Policy in the first quarter of
each year and develop an appropriate Board member training/education plan for the
year to be reviewed with the Board at its regular March meeting.

7.6. Policy on Media Relations and Public Transparency (D3(f))

(a) The Board and the DC recognize the importance of providing the public with timely and

accurate information about policing decisions, initiatives, services and policies, subject

to in-camera, privacy and confidentiality requirements. To this end, the Board has

adopted a policy regarding the release of information to the public with respect to OPP

operations and disclosable Board activities, goals, and objectives in addition to its
Protocol for lnformation Sharing Policy.

3



&) the Ctrair and ihe Executive Assistant shall review this Policy and the Policy on

Protocol for lnformation Sfraring in the.first.quarter of each year and develop

recommendations to the Board regarding the adequacy of the Board's public disclosure
and information sharing commitments.

7.7. Policy on Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy (D3(g))

(a) lt is the policy of the Board to provide for the retention, preservation and destruction of
its records as required underthe MunicipalAct, 2001 and to provide public access to

such records in accordance with the Municipal Freedom of lnformation and Protection

of Privacy Act, 1989 ('MFIPPA") through:
(i) Board By-Law 002-2023,
(ii) an Archival Services Agreement under which, the Town was appointed the archive

service provider of Board records and
(iii) delegation of the Board's MFIPPA powers and duties to the Town with respect to

Board records.

(b) Board documents and other records in the possession of Board members and the
Executive Assistant at the time they leave the service of the Board, shall be turned over
to the Town as soon as practicable.

(c) The Executive Assistant shall arrange for the Town to periodically (quarterly) report io
the Bo'ard on MFIPPA requests and documents and other records receiv'ed by'the
Town Under paragraph (a) above.

7.8. Policy on COVID-19 Vaccination (D3(h))

(a) ThisPolicyhasbeensuspendedeffectiveJanuary 10,2023. TheBoardwill continueto
monitor public health restrictions in consultation with the Town.

7.9. Policy on Special Meeting and Assigned Work Remuneration/Expense
Reimbursement (D3(i))

(a) This Policy governs remuneration and expense reimbursement for recorded attendance

at "approved special meetings", and performance of other "assigned work"/"special
projects" outside of such meetings, provided that, such special meetings and such

assigned work/special projects are first approved by the Board.

(b) All claims for remuneration and expenses must be submitted to the Board for Board. 
approval, or otherwise approved, using the Policy forms/timesheets within 45 calendar
days of the date the meeting occurred or the assigned work was performed or the

"*p"nse 
was incurred, unless the Board decides othenruise, all in accordance with Policy

D3(i).

(c) The Executive Assistant shall prepare and submit to the Board semi-annually a report
including a summary chart by claimant showing all paid remuneration and expenses fot:

the calendar year to date as per described claims/timesheets.

4



(d) The summary charl shall be submitted annually to the Assistant Treasurer of the Town

following approval at the Board's first meeting in the following year.

(e) The Board shall include in its annual budget a reserve for expected remuneration and

expenses claims, including special projects.

7.10. Policy on Meetings Service Standards Guidelines (D30))

(a) This Policy provides guidelines to ensure, as a matter of governance best practices, the
consistent and timely completion of the steps necessary to prepare for in-camera and
public Board meetings, circulate meeting materials and carry out post-meeting tasks and

follow up.

{b) Prior to the month in which a regular (in-camera/public) meeting of the Board is

scheduled, the Executive Assistant shall complete and circulate Appendix "A" of the
Poliiy to the Chair and Vice-Chair.
(i) Pre-Meeting tasks and deadlines covered in Appe-ndix'A" are'Set out in paragraphT

of the Policy.
(ii) Post-Meeting tasks and deadlines covered in Appendix "A'are set out in paragraph B

of the Policy.

(c) ftre Eiecutive Assistant shall include a report on compliance with this Policy on the

agenda for every public meeting of the Board.

(d) See also paragraph 7.9(c) above and paragraph 6.3 of the Policy on Special Meeting

and Assigned Work Remuneration/Expense Reimbursement.

(e) The above requirements apply equally to special meetings of the Board, selectively and

as appropriate in the circumstances.

7 .11. Policy on Board Executive Assistant - Hiring, Job Description and
Performance Review Guidance (D3(k))

(a) This Policy provides guidelines to Board Members governing the Board's hire and
performance review of the Board's Executive Assistant.

(b) The Board shall review the performance of the Executive Assistant annually at the firsi
in-camera meeting of each year.

7.12. Policy on Detachment Commander Selection, Performance Review and Report
(D3(l))

(a) This Policy recognizes the Board's obligations under the PSA to:

(i) participate in the selection of the DC; and
(ii) monitor and annually report to the OPP Regional Commander on the performance

of the DC.

(b) The OPP Regional Commander shall ensurethatthe Board is promptly advised of the

need to select a new DC and the Board shall participate in the selection of the new DC

5



with the Chair of the Board (or his/her designate) to sit on a Selection Committee

established by the OPP Regional Commander.

(c) The Board shall monitor the performance of the DC in accordance with the requirements
of the Policy which includes completing the Schedule I DC Results-Based Performance
Monitoring Report Form by March 31stof each year and transmitting a copy of the report

to the OPP RegionalCommanderwithin S0 days following the report's adoption by

the Board.

7.13. Policy on Complaints Procedures (D3(m))

See paragraph 8.7 below

8. COMPLTANCE W|TH BOARD POLTC|ES ESTABLISHED UNDER ASR SS.13(2)AND ASR
s.29 - S.37

8.1. Policy on Sharing Grime, Call and Public Disorder Analysis - ASR ss.13(2)) ((D3(n))

(a) ASR ss.13(2) requires the Board to establish a policy on the sharing of crime, call and
public disorder analysis data and information on crime trends (collectively "Crime

lnformation") with its municipal council and with school boards, community organizations

and groups, businesses and members of the public in the municipality it serves.

(b) Under this Policy:
(i) the DC provides Crime lnformation to the Board in the DC's Annual Report and

periodically (quarterly) throughout the year at Board public meetings; and

(ii) the Board, in turn, shares the Crime lnformation with Town 
louncilr.lchool 

boards,
community organizations and groups, businesses, and members of the public in the
municipality served by the Dufferin County Detachment of the OPP, by posting the
DC's Annual Report on its webiite and by including periodic Crime lnformation
presented to the Board by the DC in its public meetings agenda materials and
minutes posted on the Boa,rd's website.

8.2. Policy on Board's Compliance With ASR s.29 (D3(o))

(a) Pursuant to ASR s.29, every police services board is required to "establish policies with

respect to the matters referred to in" ASR s.3, ss.4(3), ss.6(3), s.B, ss.9(4), s.10 to s.17,

s.19, s.20, s.22, ss.24(2) and s.25 to s.28.

(b) To the extent that the sections of the ASR listed in paragraph (a) above are operational,

to comply with ASR s.29 this Policy requires the DC to establish policies, procedures,

and processes, as the case may be, on these matters.

(c) The policies procedures, and process established by the DC as described in paragraph

(b) above, together with any amendment thereof, shall be promptly provided to the Board

by the DC.

6

(d) The Board shall review this policy annually in the first quarter of the year



8.3. Policy on Business Planning (ASR s.30 and s.32 and OPP Agreement) (D3(p))

(a) Every three years the OPP develops its Strategic Plan establishing the OPP's
commitments and outlining the OPP's primary areas of strategic focus for the coming
years.

(b) From this Strategic Plan the OPP develops an "Action Plan" which, following required
consultations with police services boards, municipalities, school boards, community
organizations and groups, businesses and the public, is to be adopted by police services
boards as their Business Plans all in accordance with ASR s.30 and s.32.

(c) The Policy outlines the protocol for preparation of the Board's Business Plan in

accordance with ASR s.30 and s.32 and the OPP Agreement.

(d) The Business Plan must be prepared at least once every three years with content and
process in compliance with the Policy and must be disclosed and developed through the

following consultations in accordance with the following schedule:
(i) Resource planninq component of the Business Plan

a. disclosed annually in the DC's Annual Report
(ii) Public Consu .Joint Determination

a. ASR paragraph 32(1)(d) requires the Board to enter into a protocolwith
Town Council that provides, if Town Council chooses, the joint
determination and participation in the consultation processes for the
development of the Business Plan. Town Council have decided to
participate in the consultation process, but not to require joint

determination under ASR paragraph 32(1)(d).
b. ASR ss.32(2) provides that the Board must consult with Town Council,

and the school boards, community organizations and groups, businesses
and members of the public in the municipality it serves during the
development of its Business Plan. ln compliance with ASR ss.32(2), the
Board shall:

i. invite Town Council by website notifications to review the current
Business Plan in effect as part of the agenda for every public

Board meeting throughout the year, and provide input to the
Board on suggested revisions and comments, either in writing,
through the public delegation process, or otherwise, for the Board
to consider in developing the next Business Plan;

ii. invite school boards, community organizations and groups,

businesses and members of the public by website notifications to
review the current Business Plan in etfeit as part of the agenda
for every public Board meeting throughout the year, and provide

input to the Board on suggested revisions and comments, either
in writing or through the public delegation process, for the Board
to consider in developing the next Business Plan;

iii. in co-ordination with the Town, schedule any desired town hall

meetings,
iv. in consultation with the DC, develop a draft Business Plan to take

effect on the expiry of the current Business Plan;

7



meet with Town Council at least 60 days prior to the Board

meeting at which the next Business Plan is to be considered fot'

approval by the Board to obtain Council's input on the draft
Business Plan;
post the draft Business Plan, as revised to include Council's
input, on the Board's website;
place the posted draft Business Plan on the agenda for the next
public meeting of the Board and invite schoolboards, community
organizations and groups, businesses and members of the public

by website notifications to review the posted draft Business Plan
and provide input to the Board either in writing or through the
public delegation process at such meeting; and
at the first public meeting of the Board thereafter, consider the
Business Plan for adoption having regard to all input received.

vl

:.
vlt

viii

(i ii) n P

a. The Board Protocolfor lnformation entered into between the
Board and Town Council pursuant to ASR s.32 (D3(r)) requires the Board
to:

b. provide to Town Council, through the office of the Town Clerk:
i. notice of any public meetings or other consultation processes

regarding the preparation of the Business Plan; and
ii. a copy of the Business Plan no later than 30 days following its

completion and approval by the Board; and
c. provide a copy of the Business Plan to the public, in digital format via

website posting, no later than 30 days following its release to Town
Council;

8.4. Policy on Framework for Annual Reporting to the Board by the Detachment
Commander - ASR s.31 (D3(q))

(a) Framework requires preparation by the DC for the Board of an Annual Report relating to
the activities of the police service during the previous fiscal year, including information
on,
(i) its performance objectives, indicators and results;
(ii) public complaints (see Board Complaints Policy);
(iii) workload assessments and service delivery evaluations per s.13(2) of the Board's

Business Planning Policy and ASR s.30(2)(d) (resource planning); and
(iv) the actual cost of police services.

(b) Under the Policy, ASR s.32 and the Board's Protocol for lnformation Sharing, the
following Annual Report disclosure requirements must be met:
(i) Communication of Annual Report to the Board - The DC shall prepare and submit the

DC's Annual Plan to the Board by March 31"t of each year, or at the next Board
meeting following March 31st.

(ii) Communication of Annual Report to Town Council and the Public
a. Disclosure to Town - The DC's Annual Report shall be transmitted by the Board

to Town Council within 30 days of its receipVapproval by the Board at a duly
called meeting.

8



b. Disclosure to Public - the Board shall make the DC's Annual Report public by
posting the report on the Board's website within 30 days following transmission
of the report by the Board to Town Council.

8.5. Policy on Protocol for Information Sharing (D3(r)) 

(a) The Board is required by ASR ss.32(1) to enter into a protocol with the Town that
addresses:
(i) the sharing of information with the Town, including the type of information and the

frequency for sharing this information;

(ii) the dates by which the Board's Business Plan (ASR s.30) and DC's Annual Report
(ASR s.31) shall be provided to the Town;

(iii) the responsibility for making the Board's Business Plan and DC's Annual Report
public, and the dates by which the Board's Business Plan and DC's Annual Report
must be made QUblic; and

(iv) if the Town chooses, jointly determininQ, and participating in, the consultation
processes for the development of the Board's Business Plan. Town Council have
decided to participate in the consultation process, but not to require joint
determination under ASR paragraph 32(1)(d).

(b) In addition,
(i) ASR ss.32(2) requires the Board to consult with Town Council, community school

boards, community organizations and groups, businesses and members of the public
during the development of the Board's Business Plan.

(ii) the Board's Policy on Sharing Crime, Call and Public Disorder Analysis established_
pursuant to ASR s.13(2) requires the DC to provide crime, call and public disorder
analysis data and information on crime trends (collectively "Crime Information") to the
Board in the DC's Annual Report, and Qeriodically throughout the year at Board
public meetings.

(iii) The Board, in turn, shares the Crime Information with Town Council, school boards,
community organizations and groups, businesses, and members of the public in the
municipality served by the Dufferin County Detachment by posting the DC's Annual
Report on its website and by including periodic Crime Information in its public
meetings agenda materials and minutes posted on the Board's website

(c) As agreed by the Board and Town Council:

(i) The Executive Assistant and the Town Clerk shall jointly undertake to:
a. create a schedule in December of each year of the dates, times, and locations of

each public meeting of the Board for the forthcoming year, and to circulate this
schedule to Board members and members of Town Council and to post the
schedule on the Board's website prior to January 1st of each year;

a. circulate copies of the Board's public meeting agenda sheet on or before the
Friday prior to each such meeting to Board members and to members of Town

Council; and
b. provide copies of the Board's public meeting minutes at the first meeting of

Council following the Board's approval of such minutes.
(ii) The Board and the DC may host such public information sessions on the current

policing issues in the community as the Board deems necessary.
(iii) The Board shall:

9 


	Untitled
	3. Agenda
	6. OPP Orangeville 3rd Quarter Report
	6.3 Coffee with a Cop Photo
	6.4 Operation Impact
	7.1 MCRT Grant
	7.2 CSP Grant
	7.3 Grant Writing Policy
	8. Service Standards
	9. Claims for Remuneration
	10. Zone 5 Meetin Review
	11. Action Register
	12. Board Governance Project



